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Siatement a5 of Decerber 31, 2080w MlOliNa Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

ASSETS Cugrent Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Mel Admitied
Nonadmitled Assels et
\5sals Assels {Cais. 1-2) Admitled Assels |
ST - T L S TR BOFATY | oo 604,828
2. Siocks (Schedula D)
2.1  Prafemed siocks............ ]
22 Common siocks... 1
3. Morigage loans on real estale |Schedule B):
L P O s o i S e S N G | o S el i e i ol
32 Other INaN Bl BN, . vevereveeosas s sesssssereres A | [ ISP
4. Fieal estate (Schedule A):
41 Pmmusmndhhmﬂm %
encumbrancas)... : — 1 [ P
4.2 mmhmmdumms ......... a
ENCHMBEBNCES ... . oo it 3 e W | ] FE e e e
4.3 Propertas held for sale (less §......... BT T O (R 1]
5. Cash(5.. 108,748,381, Scheduls E-Part 1), cash equivalents (§..... 100,000,852,
Schydula E-Past 2) and shor-term invastments (5..........0, Scheduls DAY | e 208,748,533 208,749,833 | ... 154,300,816
6. Conlract loans (incudng $..........0 premieEm nOES). ..o, 1]
7 Dorvathes (Schemduls DBY. - i st i bt b bl i F i i | St aiim st v | s e s Y PR e
B. Other invesled assels (Schedule BA) 0].
9. Receivables for securties......... i}
10, Securities lending reinvested colpleral 2358t (SCHEtuE DL)........w .. mrmmserars | svsssssmsssemmeraseresssess | - 1} [P
1. Aggregate WIile-ins for NVESIEd BESEIS................cocmmmcvems e EICTUTON || U o 0. e |
12, Sublotals, cash and invested assats (Lines 1 to 11)...... 209,358,012 0 209258012 | .o 154,905,643
1. Title planis less 5......... 0 changed of (For Tili iNSUTEIS OMY). ... mmmmrssmsessares | sssrssmmsmsmsassnssssssssresre | cmmssmerererssmmsmmenee | v 0
4. Investrmen incomi dug and accrued b3 5 T OO P— FTSBT | coerermererererens 213
15. Pramiums and considerations:
151 Uncollected premiums and agenis’ balances in the course of collection............ J—— T.756,974 1758874 23,568,911
152 Deferred premiums, agents’ balances and inslaliments booked bul defered
and nol yel due (including §.......0 eamed bul unbilled pramiums) S T) | PRt s
15.3 Accrued rebraspective premiums (§..........0) and contracls subjecl to
redelerminalion [5......... 0) e e e e s s oo b e e e -1
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amownis recoverable from FeinSUrers..... .. 1 ]
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies.... o
16.3 Other amousnts receivable undes reinsurance contracts o
17. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans. ]
18.1 Cument fedaral and foreign incoma Lax recoverabla and interest thereon 30,725 HOTE | . 5,743,856
182 Mot defermed lax BESEL...... ..o s ———————. s 0
19, Guaranty funds receivable er on deposit 2]
20, Electronic dala processing equipment and sotware T (NI S <5 7 (O 179,701
21. Fumilure and equipmant, induding health care dalivery assals (§.......0).............. o 2,646,102 2,648,102 0
22, Met adustment in assets and liabiliies due 1o foreign exchange FAIES. ... | ommeme ai...
23, Receivables from parent, subsidiares and affBates... ... [ | asse———— 0.
24, Healh care {5..........0) and other amounts receivabile 674,572 674,572 | [ ey
25, Aggregale wribe-ins for otherdhan-nvesied assels 2068284 | 2068244 |, (1] Fa el |
26. Total assels exciuding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounls and Protected
Cell Accounts {Lines 12 1o 25) 2287858 | . 5388918 | ... 21T AB0E76 | ... 184,421,264
27. From Separala Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Prolected Cell Accounls 0
28 WOTAL (LI00S 28 B FFY.cccrn it omemronsi i e imim S e S | i e d 1R — 5388918 | ... 2ATABU6ET6 | ... 184,421,264
DETAILS OF WRITENS
L RSOOSR [OROE PR 511N OO
1Mz e}
P i e e i e e e i o a
1186. Summanry of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overfiow page 0 i} [i] o
1199, Totals {Lines 1101 trough 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 above) ..o [ R RIT |  p Ji] [i]
2501, Prepaids, deposits, B0 DIBET BESEIS..............cowmmmmar s smsssmisissmsassssisaseissases 2,068,244 OB s S s [ AL A
2502, R o
2503, ... i | e e i | R ol
mmﬁmmmmwmmmma o i} o 0
| 2500, Totals (Lines 2501 2503 25 - | [F}




Suenent 35 o Do 3, 2080me Molina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS
Current Period Pior Vear
i L. ot o

1. Claimg urpaid fess 5..........0 reinsurance cded). ... | s STLTARAIE | e b o s 75755436 | .o 92,155,705
Actru

d medical incentve pool and banus amounts. rereereerenn VA, VG860 | ... SBAMEBEE0 | ... 7,067 541
ims adjustment axpanses. I S 1,224 485 o . B I LN 1,538 561

B ora

e = N @ g

101

102

12, Amo hedd or retained for the account of 0thers. ... Y C— 318,268 | R | | k.. | E— 601,958
13. Rem wmmm FETSEOeTE R P R S ] ]

14.  Borrowed money (incloding §......... 0 currant) and inlerast
arec §).........0 including §....... 0 CUTEON...o.ccoooeveeveera NN [ 1 I

15, Amausts Hue to parent, subsidiaries and affliates...... 3 4 BB T T e e ST [ 244,760 1,578,638
16. Deriva
17. Payalye f¢
18, Payabje It

19, Fundsiheld under reinsurance ireaties with (5....._... .0 autherized reinsurers,
$is authorized refrsurers and §.........0 COMSEE RIRSUMEIEY. ... oo | ssmsmsmsmsasasasasasasasasaseen 0

£

hgpre: . writg-ins for other Eabdites (including §.....6,151.526 currenl).............
Tolal llabHites {Lines 1 lo 23)
f i3 mwwwmum

el CRIRIRI b 0

8 B EYBRBRERGBE

(]
=™

=

321 |._0.000 shares commeon (valee incheded in Line 26 5 ...
nz | (50 shares preferred (value ncluded in Line 27 5.0}
13, Total dapial and surplus (Linas 25 to 31 minus Line 32) .o .9, R R M il 106,502,284 | ... THS18 562

u, ! o5, capital and surphes (Linas 24 and 330, ..o U o v DeDRELATE] LR m_ ............. 217489676 | ............ 164, 421 264

remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overfow page

¥limes 2301 throwgh 2303 phus Z398) (Line 23 abovel. ..o

2503,




Suslement as of December 31, 012 ime. MOlina Healtheare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXEEESES

Prot Year
1. Membar months
2. Mel premium income (including §..........0 non-health premiem income) XXX, 715,140,551 { oo 731,574,820
3. Change in uneamed premium reserves and reserve for rale il coceevcecenemoranes HHK (4,254,507)
4, Fee-for-senvice {net of §......... D MEBCR) EUPBNSES]. ... orrcrmsrrmmmasmsssasammrsmarses msrarsrssrerssrsmsms | eevesmimsasiars HXX,
5. Risk revenue. XXX
6. Aggregate wiite-ins for athar health care related revenues, it XXX 0 0
7. Aggregale wrile-ins for other non-hesith revenues XXX ] ]
8. Tolal revenues (Lines 2 to T)........ N e e s T10,793,850 | oo TH574.820
Hespital and Medical
8. Hospilalimedical benefils 278,004,062 | -vcncinieane 247,778,432
10, Other professional BENICES..........coomre 15872844 | e 33,755,860
11, Quiside refermals............ 0,522,748 2515509
12.  Emegency roomm g OU-0T-BIBRL.......v e i msmasssss s s s sesrmss | smrmrmararsmarsssmmsssssmmmarasess | srmves 119,630,164 r
13.  Prescription drugs. LM ERE R SOt S S St 173,937 535 | coccrararariinns 175.456.00
14, Aggregale wrile-ins lor olher hospilal and medical ... i i {1 ) (PR, 0
15,  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts 17.088000 | oo 14,462 296
M A L D0 T T T e e 5 | e | [ Rem— 44205367 § .o 72,396,559
Less:
17, Met resnsurance recoveries.
18, Tota! hospital and medical (Lnes 18 MIMUS 17 ). srsmscsmsmsmsssmsmsssmsassssssssssssmssssass | ssssssssesssssessssssmssss i (1} I— B405367 | oo 672,398 559
19.  Mon-health claims (nel)
20, Claims adjustment expenses, inchiding §
21.  General admanisiralive expenses
& Increase in eservas for life and accident and haalth contracts including §......... i}
increase in reserves for life only), I——
23. Total underwriting deductions {Lines 18 through 22)... 0 0874 | oo 739,693,423
24, Nat underwriting gain o (less) (Lines B MinUs 23).........cor s smsarsrsssassssssmsens | XXX — 1 L L [—— 18,118,803} |
25, Metinvestmant income esmed (Exhibd of Net lnvestment Incame, Ling 17} 200,866 | oo cenerers T 6T
26. Met realized capital gains or {losses) less capial gains ax of §........0, — .
27, Netinvestment gains o (losses) (Lines 25 plus 26) e, |
28, Met gain or {loss) from agants’ or premium balances charged off {{amount recovered
§........0) {amount charged off a)....
29, Aggregale wiite-ing fof OLher INCOME OF BXPENEES...........ovvveoeecscsomsmsasmsmssssrssassssrersrsssmsmsase | smssssese 1] aeoml. | {14,150
30, Metincome or (lss) afler capilal gains tax and before &) ofmer federal income Laxes
{Lings 24 plus 27 Plus 2B PIS 2], v soessesesesessmsss s st [N, +.1 SN 24,841,811
31, Federal and foreign income taxes incumed X T8 | i [2)
32. et income {loss) {Lines 30 minus 31).. . .t 0 SR SO 17 463,922
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
080 L XXX
[ - B 2000 sk ) sl S L
D603 o it
0638, Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Ling 6 from overflow page bt R | S | o].. el
|n_m. Tatals {Lines 0601 threugh D603 plus (598) (Line 6 abowe)................. i K al.. 0
O s S e T e s s s s i | Sdnmas: b 4+ TR (e AR O (U S ST
OT0z. MO0
|omoa, ...... R S e B8 5 5 CERINNY Pt B S Qs LRSSk o o Al A
0798, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page X, 0 ]
|oTG8, Totals {Lines 0701 through 0703 plus 0798) (Line 7 above)......ooono s | v JOK - e | [P A
1401. iy
B s s S st S e s e et L s st s e s B e e e i Gl e ey
RO e B S T S R e TR
1488, Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 44 from overfiow page 5 i} 0 0
14589, Totals {Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1483) (Line 1 above]. ..o | o i) 0]...... . 1§ - el |
2001, Fines and penalities (0] coerrirmnieinscn 14,150
2502
2598, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page 1| pmacen e S | et S e i}
2693 _Tolals {Lines 2301 through 2503 plus 2038) {Line 29 above)....._..... o L) —— (14,150}




Stalement 23 ofDecopog 31, 2080ihe MOIliNa Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Current Year

& 8 8 5 8 B B B

& 8 =

ES

a7,

48.

49,

Capi
S

iny ned unrealized foreign exchange capilal gain of (loss)...

surplus priof reparting pericd

7a.918.562

net unrewized capial gains and (losses) less capital 9aing 1 0f §..nur v o ssses e

nel defemed income lax

4701, .
4702,
4703
4798, Su

4799. T

c effect of changes in SCCOUNNNG PANGIPES. .....v.rwr e s =T e | 4121
5

Y ol s e e R PR e R Bt s e el e

442 from surplus (Stock Dividend) g e

443 dprred 40 SURPIS. ... e

5

P e i S S i S 16 e B i S i | i i

452 10 opHalESIOCK DIMONL. ..t o e el e )

453 ] I I it o 3 i i s e i i i sharm s M s e s s e
Lo plnchObANe - oo s e e T Bt S e e e s s s Do s e ey
wite-ins for gains or {losses) in surplus. L B R [ ool S R e |

Net in capital and surplus (Lines 3410 4T] s BEH L 27583722

Capi surplus end of reporling period (Line 33 PS A8 e mﬂm

DETAILS OF WRITENS

of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from overfiow page
HLI?N through 4703 plus 4756) {Ling 47 above)




Suatement as of December 31, 218 oo MIONING Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

CASH FLOW

e N N

-
P———1

]

13.

14.
15

16.

17.

18,
19.

CASH FROM OPERATIONS
Pramams collected net of reinsurance

Nel invesimen income.
Miscallaneous income.

Total (Lines 1 throwgh 3)

Benefil and loss related payments.....

Net transfers io Separale Accounts, Sqmmmhmﬁmucmm ..................................

Commissions, axpenses paid and apgregate wile-ns for dedudions.............

Dividends paid to policyhalders
Federal and foresgn income taxes paid (recovered) nel of §..........0 tax on capital gains (losses)

............. T19,756,073
............. -..534,668,199

Mﬁlﬁ 513

Total {Lines 5 through 9)

et cash from operations (Lina 4 minus Line 10)

CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
Proceeds from invasiments sold, malured or repaid:
121

122 Siocks

123 Morgage loans

124 Resalesiale.......

125 Ofher invasted asseis....

126 Met gains ur{llmu]mﬂlh. mwmmMmu

127 Miscellaneous proceeds
128 Tolal investment proceeds (Lines 12.1 to 12.7).

500,000

Cosl of investmenls acquired {lang-term onfy):

132 Slocks

133 Morigage loans

134 Real estale

135 Oither invested assels

136 Miscellaneous applications..........

13.7 Tolal investments acquired (Lings 13,000 13 8L
Mel increase (decrease) in contract Joans and preméwm nates.

Met cash from investments {Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 minus Line 14).

CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
Cash provided (apphed):

16.2 Capital and paid in swrplus, less freasury stock

R Bt R s e e

16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type corfracts and other insurance Rabllies. ... ...

165 Dividends o stockhalders

16.6 Other cash provided {applied)

Met cash mrmmmmmmmmu 16.4 minus Line 16 Epmmm.ﬁ]

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Net change in cash, cash equivalents and shart-term investments {Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17).

Cash, cash equivalenis and shorl-iem invesimants:

19.1 Beginning of year
192 End of year (Li
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sutement as of Decelnbge 31, 20180 MOlina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims

NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims

NONE

Underwrjting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims

NONE

Undgrwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims

NONE

Underwrifing and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims

Underwrjti

Undes

Underwrit

Underwrijt

Unde

Underwiit

NONE

ng and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

writing and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

ing and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

ng and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

writing and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

ing and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwrjt

Undegs

ng and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

writing and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwri

Underwnit

Undegl

Underwrit

Underwrit

ing and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

ng and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

writing and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

ing and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

ng and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

12.HM, 12.MS, 12.D0, 12.VO, 12.FE, 12.XV
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Stalement as of Decanime 31, 013 o e MOlina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Clairm Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
C;st Otherz Claim General
Containment Adjustmenti Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Tolal
1. Rent($ for occupancy of own building) 1,523,304 3,756,223 5,279,527
2. Salaries, wiges and cther benefts 12,764,725 233,528 19.917,725 32915978
3.  Commissiofs (ess $S.........0 ceded plus §..........0 assumed), 0
4.  Legal fees gndlexpenses 13,211 297,573 310,784
5. Certifications and accreditation fees. 686 244 930
6. Auditing, aquarial and other consulting services 1.523.923 5131 2,885,350 4,414,404
7. Travelnge 130,817 199 138,255 269,271
8. Markeling dverlising 663,848 101,054 764,802
9. Poslage, e and fefephone 420,734 235 1,768,281 2,189,250
10. Printing anq office supplies 486,264 650 1,322,829 1,809,743
1. Occupancy] tion and amortization 1,514,227 1,514,227
12.  Equipment 145 18 237 491 237,654
13, Cost or depyedation of EDP equipment and software 31,245 145 628,016 659,406
14,  Outsourced safvices including EDP, claims, and other services 2,576,335 281098 1,148,889 4,006,322
15. Boards, bugeays and association fees. 4,501 138,513 143,014
16. Insurance, gxcipt on real estate 8,141 927,169 935,310
17.  Collection gnd pank service charges 31 71,592 12474
18. Group sel nd administration fees 0
19. Reimbursegenls by uninsured plans. (]
20. Reimbursegents from fiscal intermediaries 0
21. Real esialgjexpenses. 0
22. Real eslalellaxes 129651 |.onrmiesiminansssisiinss | aonsnsiisiniies 128,651
23. Taxes, licefjses and fees:
23.1 State P 1Al INSURANCE TAXBS.........c.oeeeresrerecnsemsssrassesesssmasnsessomsonsesromssssitns | eresrasmsessessessossossonsonse | sssessmessssrosrassmsessosse. | sesmssossosssessesessasascssnn | sostasasersssessssossasisssrae | sseesssrsssassassarssiars 0
23.2 SR PrEFTHUIM BAXES .ocoooeoeeseesressessrensemseesrassessronsomsessrassessrosssmmesessomssessesomssesitnn. | srossasssessssssnsossossossense | osseseressasossassassossasse. | evsessesenssessensecasasinsse | sossasssesssmmsessansasasssssn | coserossasimsssssssessrsears 0
23.3 Regulatory authority licenses and fees B,152 14,673,271 14,681,423
234 Payrd laxes 1,048,761 18,085 VA52632 [ rerercenseirensrisessenss | roirssennennn 2,519,478
23.5 Othe (eIuding federal income and real eslate laxes) 161,758 161,758
24. Investmenipxpensas not included elsewhere. 3 BT0
25. Aggregate ns for expenses 0 0 927.093 .- 927 093
26. Total expenses incumed (Lines 1 to 25} 21,204,023 530,089 52,197,836 | ..o 4,721 | {2} 73,946,469
27. Less experseq unpaid December 31, current year. 1,224 485 4059630 |..oiriiniireiiniennas | coreirnnnnn 3,284,115
28.  Add expendes pinpaid December 31, prior year 1,538,561 2,529,989 4,068,550
29, Amounts regeiyable relating 10 uninSUred PIANS, PHOT YBAM......cvreercucmsinecsemsearasions | sessessasessesasisssssomsensis | sesssssmessasossressasassresses | sosmsesessomsesossusssasnases. | essonssessssasnsessmsasssanns | stsesssosseasesmermmnearess ]
30. Amounts able relating lo uninsured plans, current year 4]
31, Tolal experjses paid {Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 minus 29 plus 30) 21,204,823 853,165 50,668,195 72,730,904
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501. Charilable gontributions 215,000 215,000
2502. Bomowing gos 529,068 529,068
2503, Other admiiskative expenses. 183,025 183,025
2598, Summary aining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page. ] 0 0 0
2590. TOTALS (Lnep 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) {Line 25 above) 0 0 927,003 927,093

(a) Includes mln ement fees of $.....7,527,162 to affiliates and §..........0 lo non-affiliates.
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the

Molina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

Collected Eamed
During Year During Year

1.
R

13
21

1.2 Other bonds {unafflialed)

U.5. govemment bonds. 7.926 7.926

Bonds exempt from U.S. tax

(a)
{a}
(a)
(a)
{b)

Bonds of affiliales
Preferred stocks {unaffliated)

2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates.

2.2 Common stocks {unaffiliated)

(0)

2.21 Common slocks of afitliates,

3
4,
5.
6.
1
8.
9.

1.
12
13.
4.
15.
16.
17,

10. _ Total gross invesiment income.

Mortgage loans {c)
Real estale {d)
Contract loans.
Cash, cash equivalents and short-lerm investments (e)
Derivative instruments )]
Cther invested assets.
Aggregate write-ins for investment income 0 0

2,281,188 2,306,661

2,289,114 2,314,587

Invesimeni expenses. 4721
Invesiment laxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes {9}

Interest expense. (b} sais
Depreciation on real estate and other invesled assets. 1] 0

Aggregale write-ins for deductions from investment income. 0

(g}

Tolal deductions {Lines 11 through 15)

Net investmenl income (Line 10 minus Line 16)

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

03M.

0998.
0999,

Sumymary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overfiow page................
Totals (Lines 0301 through 0903 plus 0998) {Line 9 8boVE].......ccocceerseeremeeseerasreenes ] 0

1588.
1599.

Summary of remaining write-ins lor Line 15 from overflow page: 0
Totals (Lines 1501 through 1503 plus 1598) {Line 15 above) ..o e Y .0

Includes §.....3,351 accrual of discount less $........ 0 amortization of premium and less §..........0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
Includes § 0 amorlization of premium and less §..........0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
Includes § 0 amorlization of premiem and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
Inciudes §..........0 for company’s occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes §..........0 interest on encumbrances.

Includes §.........0 accrual of discouni less §.......... 0 amorlization of premium and lass §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
Includes §..........0 accrual of discount less §..........0 amortization of premium.

Includes §....4,721 investment expenses and §..........0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attnbutable to segregated and Separale Accounts.
Includes $..........0 interest on surplus notes and §...._..... 0 interest on capital notes.

Includes §........| 0 depreciation on real eslale and §..........0 deprecialion on other invested assels.

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
i 2 3

Realized
Gain {Loss}
on Sales
or Maturity

4 §

Change in
Unrealized
Foreign Exchange
Capilal Gain {Loss)

Other
Realized
Adjustments

Total Realized
Capilal Gain (Loss)
{Columns 1 + 2}

Changein
Unrealized
Capital Gain {Loss)

13
1.2
13
21
wn
22
221

S~ ;s

U.S. govemment bonds.
Bonds exempt from 1.S. tax
Other bonds {unaffilialed)
Bonds of affiliales.
Preferred stocks {unaffiiated)
Prefemred stocks of affiliates
Common stocks {unaffiliated)
Commen stocks of affiliates
Mortgage loans
Real eslate
Contract deans.
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
Derivative instrumenits.
Other invesled assels
Agaregate wrile-ins for capital gains (losses) 0 0

NONE

OO0 OO0 OO0 OO OO DO OO

Tolal capital gains {losses}. 0 0

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page... 0 0
Totals {Lines 0301 through 0803 plus 0998) (Line 9 above}........ 0 0

oo ao
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Statement as of Decefnbe

s, oeame Molina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Cument Year Plicu'2 Year Change:3 in Total
Tolat Total Nonadmitled Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assels {Col.2-Col. 1)
Bonds (Schedule D} 0
2. Slocks (Schld
2.1 Prefer 0
22 Commo 1]
3. Morigage lognsjon real estate {Schedule B):
3.1 Firsl lign 0
3.2 Otherfhap first liens 0
4, Real estale Schedule A)
41  Propeftias occupied by the company. 0
4.2 Propefties held for the production of income. 0
43  Prope held for sale ]
5. Cash {Schequlg E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-le stments (Schedula DA) 0
6. Contractlo 0
7. Derivatives {Schedule DB) 0
8. Other invested assels {Schedule BA) 0
9. Receivabled forj securities 0
10. Secunlies lendigg reinvested collateral assels (Schedule DL). ]
11.  Agaregale vritg-ins for invested assels ] .0 0
12. Subtotals, cyshjand invested assels (Lines 1 to 11) (1] 0
13. Title plants {for [Title insurers onfy}. 0
14.  Investment incgme due and accrued 0
15. Premiums agd gonsiderations
15.1 Uncolectpd premiums and agents’ balances in the course of collection 0
15.2 Deferpd premiums, agents’ balances and installments booked but
defenpd 3nd not yel due el
15.3 Accrupd retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination. N ]
16. Reinsuranc
16.1 Amoupts rable from rainsurers 0
16.2 Fundq hejd by or deposiled with reinsured companies. 0
16.3 Otlherjpmpunts receivable under reinsurance contracts 0
17. Amounts ble relating to uninsured plans 0
18.1 Cument fedgral pnd foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon 0
18.2 Net defermeth AR ASSL...... i rriemmseirmrrssesssssssssses i esss s ssssss s sarsss s sssrasess st s ssss s e iesshbasess | semsssssrestessssssssssnssasessanssasssstsssanaas | mssssbossusastassssnstusssassssssetsmssamsnsans | sivessssessasosrmssmsimsbopeassaresimssmssanl 0
19.  Guaranty fugdsireceivable of 0 BBR0SIL. ... s | st st st ateas | reEerset s bbb bt enties | Sh0S iRk e bh s od bttt b 1]
20. Electronic djia processing equipment and software. 453,025 453,075
21. Fumiture and efjuipment, including health care delivery assets. 2,646,102 3,145,221 499,119
22. Net adjusimpni)n assets and Eabilities dug 16 10reign 8XCHANGS MRS .....ve oovcereereoememeeecrseares Lottt | et snecsecs e | cerstsssess et sescrce 0
23. Receivable parent, subsidiaries aNd MBLES............c.emumrimirmmims s | s | sy | s i ]
24. Heatth care pnd other amounts receivable. 674,572 9,471,956 8,797 384
25. Agaregate writeins for other-than-invested assets 2,068.244 2438.516 370,272
26. Tolal asselsjexeiuding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Celf Accounys {Lines 12 through 25) 5,389,918 15,508,718 ceenannersasmneneress 10,119,800
27. From Separpte Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts ]
28. TOTALS (Lined 26 and 27) 5,368,918 15.508,718 | v 10,119,800
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1ot. 0
1102. 0
1103 0
1188. Summary of refaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page 0 (i] 0
1199, Tolals [Line§ 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 above}. 0 ) 1}
2501. Prepaids, dgposits, and other assels 2,068,244 2438516 370272
2502. 0
2503, 0
2598, Summary o remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overfiow page. 0 0 0
2599. Totals {Line§ 2501 through 2503 plus 2598} {Line 25 above) 2,068,244 ce. 2438516 oo e s 370,272
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Stalement as of Deceprby 31, 018 o e MOliNa Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

gry of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

unting Practices

2014.| The Plan is a wholly owned subsidiary of Molina Healthcare, Inc. (Molina), a multi-state managed care organization that amanges for the delivery of
heglth{ care services to persons eligible for Medicaid, Medicare, the Health Insurance Markeiplace, and other govemment-sponsored health care programs for
infome families and individuals.

The Plan is a health maintenance organization (HMOY}, licensed in the Commonwealth, that provides comprehensive heallh care services lo Medicaid enrollees
under contracts with the Puerle Rico Health Insurance Administration (ASES by its Spanish acronym). ASES may ferminate the Medicaid contract immediately
or With 30 calendar day writlen notice depending on the reason for termination. The Plan may lemminale the Medicaid cantracl either immediately or with either
15 pr 15 calendar days’ notice depending on the reason for termination. Such contracts represent the majonity of the Plan's source of premium income for the
yedrs pnded December 31, 2018 and 2017,

n confracts with independent physician associations, hospitals and other providers lo provide medical services to its members, As an HMO, the Plan is
at gskifor all covered outpatient and inpatient claims incured by its beneficiaries.

Thy figancial slalements of the Plan are presented on the basis of accounting practices prescribed or permitied by the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (OCS}).

S recognizes only statulory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Commonwealih for determining and reporting the financial condition
and rgsults of operations of an insurance company, for determining its solvency under the Puerto Rico insurance law. The National Association of Insurance

Cofnmjissioners' Accounting Praclices and Procedures Manual (NAIC SAP or the Manual} has been adopled as a component of prescribed or permitted
pracliges by the state of Commenwealth,
Th S has adopted cerlain prescribed accounting practices that differ from those found in the NAIC SAP. Specifically,
. mitations on invesiments that are outside the scope of the Manual.
. on-admils certain receivables carried by HMOs.
. inimum reserving standards are different from tha Manual.
. equires the change in the contingency reserve to be recorded through underwriting income rather than as a direct chargefcredit fo surplus.
A recnciliation of the Plan’s nel income and capilal and surplus between NAIC SAP and praclices prescribed by the Depariment as of December 31, 2018
and 2017 is shown below:
| ssaP# | FiSPage | FiStine# | 2018 [ 207
NEY INCOME
(1) | Company slale basis {(Page 4, Line 32, Columns 2 & 3) [oxxx | x| XX s 17463922 |$  (5,356,226)
(2) | Syate Prescribed Practices that are an increase/{decrease} from NAIC
SAP
I I I I I
(3} | State Permitied Practices that are an increasel{decrease) from NAIC
SAP
(4) § NAICSAP (1-2-3=4) XX XXX XXX $ 17463922 18 (5,356,226
SURPEUS
{5) { dompany state basis (Page 3, Line 33, Columns 3 & 4) I oxxx [ xxx | xxx_ |5 106502,284 |$ 78,918,562
(6) | Sate Prescribed Practices that are an increasef{decrease) from NAIC
SAP
ectronic dala processing equipment and software (Slate allows partial
afimissibility} 16R 2 20 $ 34378 |$
(7) | Sate Permitted Practices that are an increase/{decrease} from NAIC
SAP
|(8) | NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX $ 106,467,906 |$ 78,918,562
B. Usg of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statement
Th aration of financial statements in conformity with Statutory Accounting Principles requires management o make estimales and assumptions that affect
th ried amounts of assets and labilifies. It also requires disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
ref amounts of revenug and expenses during the reporting period. Actual resulis could differ from those estimates.
C Actounting Policy
Th Ran applies the following accounting pelicies:
(1| Basis for Short-Term Investments: Short-term investments consist primarily of U.S. treasury notes and investments in corporate debl securities with
aturity dates of greater than three months but less than one year at the time of acquisition. The basis of short-term investments is the same as for
nds as stated in Note C{2) below.
(2) |Basis for Bonds and Amortizalion Schedule: Bonds include U.S. govemment and other debt securities with maturity dates of greater than one year at the

ime of purchase. Bonds not backed by other lpans are principally stated at amortized cost using the scientific method. Bonds with NAIC designations of
ne or two are stated al amortized cost. Bonds with NAIC designations of three or higher are stated at the lower of amaoriized cost or fair value.

mortization of bond premium or accretion of discount is computed using the scientific (constant-yield) inferest method. Realized capital gains and losses
re determined using (he specific-identification melhod and were nol significant for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017. There were no
ignificant unrealized gains or losses on investments, and the Plan recognized no losses from olher-than-temporary impairments for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017.

{3) (|nvestments in common stock: None.

(4] Investments in prefemed stock: None.
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Stalement a5 of December 31, 18 oire MIOJiNa Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(5) Invesiments in mortgage loans: None.

(6) Basis for Loan-Backed Securities and Adjustment Methodology: None.

{7} Investmenls in subsidiaries, controlled or affilialed companies: None.

(8} Investments in joint ventures, parinerships and limited liability companies: None.
{9} Investments in derivatives: None.

{10) Anticipated Investmenl Income Used in Premium Deficiency Calculation: The Plan assesses the profitability of its medical care policies to identify groups
of contracts where cument operaling resulls or forecasts include probable fulure losses. The Plan anticipates investment income as a factor in the
premium deficiency calcutation, in accordance with Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles {SSAP) No. 54, Individual and Group Accident and
Health Contracts. i anticipated fulure variable costs exceed anticipated future premiums and investment income, a premium deficiency reserve is
recognized. Refer to Note 30, "Premium Deficiency Reserves® for further information,

(11) Management's Policies and Methodologies for Estimating Liabilities for Losses and Loss/Claim Adjustment Expenses for Accident & Health Contracts:
Claims unpaid and unpaid claims adjusiment expenses represent management’s best estimate of the uliimate net cosl of all reporied and unreparted
claims incurred through December 31. Claims unpaid are based on actual historical experience and estimates of medical expenses incurred but not paid
{(IBNP). The Plan employs its own actuaries to estimate IBNP monthly based on a number of faclors, including prior claims experience, heallh care
service ulilizalion data, cost trends, product mix, seasonality, prior authorization of medical services, and other faclors. The Plan also considers
uncertainties related to fluctuations in provider billing pattems, claims payment patiems, membership, and medical cost trends. The Plan conlinually
reviews and updates the estimation methods and the resulting reserves. Any adjustmenis lo reserves are refiecled in current operations. Many of the
Pian's medical contracls are complex in nature and may be subject to differing interpretations regarding amounis due for the provision of various
services. Such differing interpretations may not come to light until a substantial period of ime has passed following the conlract implementation, leading
to potential adjustment of some costs in the period in which they are first recorded. The Plan helieves that its process for esiimating IBNP is adequale,
bul all estimales are subject to uncertainties. Any deficiency in the Plan's estimates of IBNP would negatively affect its resulls of operations. Refer to
Note 25, "Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses,” for further information.

{12) Changes in the Capitalization Policy and Predefined Thresho!ds from Prior Period:

The Plan's elecironic data processing (EDP) equipment and software is reporied at cost, less accumulaled deprecialion. EDP equipment and
software is deprecialed using the straight-line method over the lesser of its useful life or three years. Depreciation expense related to EDP
equipment and operaling system sofiware fotaled $635,760 and $1,397,85% for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respeclively. EDP
equipment and software consisied of the following at December 31:

2018 2017

Electronic data process equipment $ 1382571  § 1,345,159

Software 2848421 2,848,421
Accumutated depreciation (4,196,614} (3,560,854)
Net $§ M3’ 0§ 632726

Fumiture and equipment and leasehofd improvements, which are non-admiited, are generally deprecialed using the straight-line method over the
eslimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation expense relaled to fumiture and equipment and leasehold improvements totaled $499,119 and
$427 477 for the years ended December 2018 and 2017, respectively.

(13} Method Used o Estimate Pharmaceuticat Rebale Receivables: Amounts receivable for pharmaceutical rebales are estimated based upon, historical and
cument uliization of prescription drugs and contract terms. Income from pharmaceutical rebates is reported as a reduction of hospital and medical
expenses in the slalulory basis stalements of revenues and expenses. The Plan admits estimated pharmaceutical rebate receivables refating Lo the three
months immediately preceding the reporting date in accordance with SSAP No. 84, Cerain Health Care Receivables and Receivables Under Government
Insured Plans. Refer to Note 28, *Health Care Receivables™ for further information.

The Plan has also deemed the lollowing to be significant accounting policies and/or differences between statutory practices and accounting principles generally
accepled in the United Slates of America (GAAP):

Cash and Invested Assels

Cash and cash equivalenls are defined as cash and short-term highly liquid invesiments that are both readily converlible info known amounts of cash and so
near maturity that they represent insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in inlerest rates. Cash overdralt balances are recorded as a
reduction to cash, whereas under GAAP cash overdraft balances would be classified as liabilities. Only invesiments with original malurities of three months or
less when purchased qualify under this definition with the exception of money market mutual funds registered under the Invastment Company Act of 1940 {the
Act} and regulated under rule 2a-7 of the Act as descnbed in SSAP 2R, Cash, Cash Equivafenis, Drafls and Short-Term Investments. Under GAAP, the
comespanding caption of cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments include cash balances and investmenis that will mature in one year or less from
the balance sheet date.

investmenis in bonds are reporied al amorlized cost or fair value based on their NAIC designation. Under GAAP, investiments in bonds are grouped inlo three
separate categories for accounting and reporting purposes: available-for-sale securilies, held-lo-malurily securities, and lrading securilies. Available-for-sale
securities are recorded at fair value and unrealized gains and losses, if any, are recorded in stockholders’ equity as other comprehensive income, net of
applicable income taxes, Held-lo-maturity securilies are recorded at amorlized cosl, which approximales fair value, and unrealized holding gains or losses are
not generally recognized. Realized gains and losses and unrealized losses judged lo be other than lemporary with respect to available-for-sale and
held-to-malurity securilies are included in the determination of nel income. Trading securities are recorded al fair value, and holding gains and losses are
recagnized in net income.

Premiums Due and Unpaid
Premiums due and unpaid at December 31, 2018 and 2017, consist primarily of amounts due from the Commonwealth. Receivables are stated al net
realizable value based on management’s judgment of the ulimate collectability of the accounts. Collection trends are monitored and any adjustments required

ara reflected in cument eamings. All premiums receivable balances outslanding grealer than 90 days due, with the exception of premiums due from
govemmental agencies, are non-admitted in accordance with NAIC SAP.
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Statement as of Decebioey 31, 208otne MOlina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ned Deferred Tax Assets or Liabilities

The Plan follows the guidance of SSAP No. 101, income Taxes, for deferred income laxes. Deferred tax assels and liabilities are recorded for lemporary
differences betwean the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their amounts reported on the financial slatements, using stalutory rates in effect for the year in
which fhe differences are expecled to reverse. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized as a change in surplus in
{he|period thal includes the enactment date. SSAP Ne. 101 includes a valuation allowance criterion whereby only gross deferred tax assels thal are more
likegy than nol (defined as a likelihood of more than 50%) to be realized are potentially admissible, subject to cerain limitations and admissibility tests. Under
GARP| a defemmed tax assel is recorded for the amount of gross deferred tax assets expected to be realized in future years, and a valuation allowance is
established for deferred tax assets not realizable.

The Plan recognizes the financial statement benefit of a tax posilion after delemmining that the relevant tax authority would more likely than not sustain the
positign following an audit, including resolution of any related appeals or liigalion processes, based on the lechnical merits of the posilion. The tax benefit lo
be fecpgnized is measured as the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized upon ultimate setlement. Interest and penallies, if
incgmgd, are recognized in the statutory basis statements of revenues and expenses as federal income tax expense. The Plan has not recognized any
intdrest, penalties or income fax contingencies for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Retelvables from or Amounts Bue to Parents, Subsidiarles and Affiliates

The Plan has various fransactions with related parlies. The Plan reports any unsetiled amounts due as receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiiales and
ungetied amounts owed as amounts due to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates. Refer to Note 10, “Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and
Ditfer Related Parties” for further information.

Ne{ Ptemium Income and Change in Reserve for Rate Credits

The Plan recognizes premiums from members as income in the period for which health plan coverage relates. Premiums collected in advance of a coverage
pettod are recorded as premiums received in advance. Premium revenue is fixed in advance of the periods covered and, except as described below and in
Refrogpeclively Rated Contracts and Conftracts Subject to Redetemmination, is not generally subject to significani accounting estimates.

Quplity incentive premiums: Under the Plan’s contract with ASES, 2% of Medicaid premiums are withheld and paid to the Plan subject to cerlain performance
borug measures being mel.

Prgfit.Bharing: The Plan's Medicaid contract with ASES contains a gain-sharing provision under which the Plan refunds amounts to ASES if the Plan generales
a ryoft in excess of 2.5%. This provision is applicable through October 31, 2018. Afer Oclober 31, 2018, the gain sharing provision will be replaced by a
minimum medical loss ratio requirement.

Hogpital and Medical Expenses

Medichl care costs include primarily fee-for-services expenses. Nearly all hospital services and the majorily of the Plan’s primary care and physician specialist
seivices are paid on a fee-for-service basis. Under fee-for-service amangements, the Plan retains the financial responsibility for medical care provided and
inclirs costs based on aclual utilization of services. Such expenses are recorded in the period in which the refated services are dispensed. Medical care cosls
incjude amounts that have been paid by the Plan through the reporting dale, as well as estimated liabilities for medical care costs incumed but not paid by the
Plan as of the reporting date. Ses below for further information.

The Fan has also entered inlo agreements to pay a fixed capitated amount per member per month with certain providers. These payments are expensed in
tha pericd the providers are obligated lo provide the service.

The Hlan has contracts with medical provider organizalions that require incentive payments if cerlain provisions of the coniracts are mel, and it records
esYmates for such incenlive payments.

Refnsurance

The Rlan has an excess risk reinsurance agreement with a non-affiliated company to limit its risk of catastrophic losses and its exposure fo large claims by
indjviduals with chronic or high cost conditions. The Plan maintains medical claims reinsurance with a deductible of $1,300,000 for Medicaid. The reinsurance
pays 0% of losses in excess of the deductible. The annual limit for Medicaid is $2,000,000 per member per year. Reinsurance expense is reported as a
reduction of nel premium income, and amounted lo approximately $248,484 and 5307,425 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respeclively.
Rejnsprance recoveries nol received as of year-end are recorded as either amounts recoverable frem reinsurers or a reduction te claims unpaid in the statutory
bagis Etatements of admitted assels, liabilities, capital and suplus.

Rejnsprance contracts do not relieve the Plan from its obligations to subscribers. The Plan remains liable to ils subscribers for the portion reinsured to the
exient that the reinsurance company does not meet the obligations assumed under the reinsurance contract.

Cancentrations

Thk Blan has cash and invesled assets deposited in financial instilutions in which the balances exceed the Federal Deposil Insurance Corporation insured
lim§t. [The Plan has not expesienced any losses in such accounts and management believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk. The Plan's
inviestments and a portion of ils cash are managed by professional portfolio managers operating under documented invesiment guidefines.

Canceniration of credit risk with respect lo receivables is limited because the Plan’s primary payor is the Commonwesallh.

Rigkg and Uncertainties

opprations and cash flows. The Plan’s ability to amange for the provision of medical services to its members is dependent upon its ability to develop and

mdintain adequate provider networks. The inability to develop or mainiain such networks could, in certain circumstances, have a material adverse effect on the
Pign's financiat position, resulis of operations or cash flows.

%an’s sole Medicaid customer is ASES. The loss of ils contract with ASES would have a malenal adverse effect on the Plan's financial position, resulls of

2 Hlan’s profitability depends in large part on accurately predicling and effectively managing medical care cosls. Management continually reviews the Plan's
pr¢mpm and benefit structure as well as its underlying claims experience and revised actuarial data. However, several factors could adversely affect medical
cafe tosts. These factors, which include changes in health care praclices, inflation, new lechnologies, major epidemics, natural disasters and malpractice
liigatton, are beyond the Plan's conirol and could adversely affect ils ability to accurately predict and effectively control medical care costs. Costs in excess of
thgsel anlicipated could have a material adverse effect on the Plan's financial condition, resulls of operations or cash flows.
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suement as of December 31, 218 fe. NMlOliNa Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Plan is subject to thorough and extensive regulations by multiple state and federal agencies. s failure to comply with various regulations and
requirements could limit the Plan's revenue or increase cosls. In certain circumstances, a failure to comply with regulations or the cost incurred in complying
with regulations could have a malerial adverse effect on the Plan's financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Cash Flow

The statutory basis statements of cash flow reconcile cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments with maturity dates of one year or less al the time of
acquisition; whereas under GAAP, the statements of cash flow reconcile the comesponding caplions of cash and cash equivalents with malurities of three
months or less, In addition, there are classification differences within the presentation of the cash flow categories between GAAP and statutory reporting.
Comprehensive Income

The presentation of the statutory basis stalements of admitted assets, liabilities, capital and surplus is not in conformity with U.S. GAAP with respect to the
reporting of other comprehensive income.

Minimum Capital and Surplus

Section 3.090 of the Puerlo Rico Statutes requires that the Plan lo maintain a minimum capital and surplus $45,889,538. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the
Plan was in compliance with the minimum capital and surplus requirement.

The NAIC adopled Risk Based Capital {RBC) standards to measure the minimum amouni of capital appropriate for a managed care organization to support ils
overall business operations. The Commonwealth has passed legislation to adopt RBC. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Plan was in compliance with the
minimum RBC requirement.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Recent accounting pronoucements issued by the NAIC did not have, nor dees the Plan except such pronouncements to have, a significant impact to the Plan's
present or future financial statemenls.

D. Going Concem
The Plan is not aware of any relevant condilions or events thal raise substantial doubt abeut its abililies to conlinue as a going concem.
Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors
There were no accounting changes or correclions of errors during the year ended December 31, 2018.
Note 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill
None.
Mote 4 - Discontinued Operations
None.

Note 5 - Investments

12/31/2018
Costor Unrealized Unrealized
amortized cost gains losses Fair value
Open Depositories $ 108,748,981 $ S $ - 3 108,748,981
U.S. Govemmeni 608,179 . 3,986 604,193
Other Money Market Mutual Fund 100,000,852 - - 100,000,652
Totals $ 209,358,012 _ § - 3 39686 & 209,354,026
12431207
Costor Unrealized Unrealized
amortized cost gains losses Fair value
Open Depositories $ 154,209,975 § - § - §  154,299975
U.8. Govemment 604,827 - 5,063 599,764
Exempt Money Market Mutual Fund 840 - - 840
Totals $ 154,905,642 $ - § 5063 § 154,900,579
A Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans: None.
B. Debt Restructuring: None.
C. Reverse Mortgages: None.
D. Loan-Backed Securities: None.
E. Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transaclions: None.
F. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Bomrowing: None.
G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Bomowing: None.
H. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sate: None.
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Statment 2s of Decebtk 31, 2018 it MlOliNA Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale: None.

J R state: None.
K. L e Housing Tax Credils (LIHTC}: None.
L. R ed Assets
(1} Restricted Assels {Including Pledged}
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Gross (Admitted &
Total Gross Total Current Year | Total Current Year Nonadmitted) Additional Restricted
Restricted rom | Total Gross Reslricled | Increase (Decrease) Nonadmitied Admitled Restricted | Restricted 1o Tolal fo Total Acmitted
Restricted Asset Category Current Year from Priot Year {3 minus 2) Restricled {1 minus 4) Assels {a) Assts {b)
Subjec! lo contractual
obligation for which liabdity
[I is nol shown 5 - I8 - |8 - I8 - 18 - b P %
. Coltateral hetd under
security lending
Amangements t | =i : - = L % %
E. Subject lo repurchase
agresmenls - - - - % %
W Subjectio reverse
[|_repurchaseogroemerts | - - : : . nl f .
Et. Subject fo dolar repurchase
Bgreements - - - - - % %
'L Subject lo doflar reverse
;Lr prisrivpestengll I : : - - W I
Placed under option
contracls - - - - - % %
Letter slock or securities
restncted as to sale -
excluding FHLB capital
stock . > PR - % %
FHLB capiial stock -1 -1 - - il IS *
_On deperit with states 5.113.016 5,108,614 4402 - 5,113,016 2.3% T 24%
On deposit with other
requidiony bodies - - - - - % %
[ Pledged as coltateral lo
FHLB (including assets
backing funding
agreements] ) - REEE P BT - SN e R B % %
. Pledged as coltaleral not
in other categories 5,000,000 5,000,000 Fiaa gt wmae - 5000000 | 27| %%
Other restricled assets - - - - - % %
Total Restricled Assels __|§ 10113016 |5 1010861 | 4402 [8 - 18 10113016 45% 46%
Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28
Column 5 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28
(2) ail of Assels Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categones (Conlacts that Share Simitar Characteristics, Such as Reinsurance and
Perivatives, are Reported in the Aggregate)
1 2 3 4 § 6
Tolal Gross (Admitted | Tolal Gross (Admitled Gross (Admitled &
& Nonadmitted) & Nonadmitied) Nonadmitted) Admitted Restricted
Restricted from | Restricled from Prior | Increase (Decrease) | Total Cumenl Year | Restricled to Total |  to Tolal Admitted
___Current Year Year {1 minus 2) Admitied Restricted Assels Assels
CH facildy collateral $ 5,000,000 |$ 5000000 [S s 5000000 2.2% 23%)
olal {c s 5,000,000 |$ 5000000 S § 5000000 2.2%) 2.3%
} Total Line for Columns 1 through 3 should equal SH{1)m Columns 1 through 3 respectively and Total Line for Column 4 should equal SH{1)m
Column 5.
(3} il of Other Restricled Assets (Contracts that Share Similar Characleristics, such as Reinsurance and Derivatives, are Reported in the Aggregate):
e.
{4)| tollateral Received and Reflecled as Assets Within the Reporting Entity’s Financial Statements: None.

g Capital Finance Investments: None.

N. ing and Netiing of Assels and Liabililies: None.

0. S red Notes: None

P. 5 curities: None

Q 5 les: None

R. | Penally and Acceleration Fees: None.

Note 6-J T:i:es. Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies
Nene

Note 7-In nt Income

The Plan had|nalinvestment income that was excluded in 2018 or 2017. All of the Plan's investments and the income derived from such investments meet the criteria for
les.

Instruments
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Note 9 - Income Taxes

A Deferred Tax Assets/{Liabiliies)

i.

Components of Net Deferred Tax Asset/{Liability)

2018

2m7

Changa

Ordinary

2

Capital

3
{Col 1+2)
Total

3

Ordinary

Capital

6
{Col 4+45)
Tota!

7
{Col 1-4}
Ordinary

8

(Col 2-5)

Capital

9
{Col 7+8)
Tolal

a. Gross deferred lax
assets

$ 7.720,854

- |5 7,720854 |$

18,667,098

$ 18,667,098

$(10,946,244)

2]

- 15010,946,244)

b. Statutory valuation
allowance
adjusiment

1,720,854

- 7,720,854

18,667,098

18,667.098

(10.946,244)

- | (10.946.249)

c. Adjusled gross
deferred tax assets
(1a-1b} ]

d. Delemred lax assets
nonadmitted

e. Sublotal net
admitted deferred
lax asset {1c-1d) (%

f. Defered lax
liabilities

g. Netadmitted
defered tax
assets/(net deferred

tax liabifty) (fe-1) IS

- |5 - 18

Admission Calculation Componenis SSAP No.

101, Income Taxes

L

2

Capital

2017

3
{Col 1+2)
Total

Crdinary

Capital

{Col 4+5)
Tolal

7
{Col 1-4)
Ordinary

Cagilal

Change
8
(Col 2-5}

9
{Col 7+8)
Total

a, Federalincome
taxes paid in prior
years recoverable
through loss
carryhacks

b. Adjusted gross
defemed tax assels
expected to be
realized (excluding
the amount of
deferred tax assels
from 2{a) above}
after application of
the threshold
limitation, (The
lesser of 2(b)1 and
2{b)2 below)

I

1. Adjusted gross
defemed lax
assels
expected to be
redlized
following the
batance sheet
date

2. Adjusted gross
deferred lax
assets allowed
per limitation
threshold

- | 3195085

{d. Deferred tax assets |

c. Adjusted gross
defemed tax assels
{excluding the
amouni of deferred
{ax assels from 2(a)
and 2(b) above)
offset by gross
defemed tax

_liabilities

23.621,658

- 8,329.027

admitted as the
result of application
of SSAP 101.

Total

| {2ap2ibyedic)) IS
Other Admissibility Crileria

IU.

2018

2017

a.  Ratio perceniage used o determine recovery period and threshold limitation amount

463.7%

327.2%

b.  Amount of adjusted capilal and surplus used lo determine recovery period and thrashold
limitation in 2{b)2 abave

$

106,502,284

78,918,562
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

!

&)

pact of Tax Planning Strategies

Determination of adjusted gross defemed tax assets and net admitted deferred {ax assets, by tax characler as a percentage.

2018

2017

Change

1

Qrdinary

Capital

3

Ordinary

Capital

5

{Col. 1-3)
Ordinary

6
{Col. 24}
Capital

1. Adjusted gross DTAs
amounit from Note
9A1(c)

(-]

2. Percentage of
adjusted gross DTAs
by tax character
atiributable to the
impact of tax planning
stralegies

%

% %

3. Nel Admitted Adjusied
Gross DTAs amount
from Note 9A1{e)

%

4 Percentage of net
admitted adjusted
gross DTAs by tax
character admitted
because of the impact
of tax planning
sirategies

%

%

B. Del:rd Tax Liabilities Not Recognized: None,
|

(5 Cu

and Deferred Income Taxes

1.1 Current Income Tax

Does the company's lax planning strategies include the use of reinsurance? NO

3

2018

2
2017

3
(Col 1-2}
Change

Federal

8,403,232

8,403,232

Foreign

349.429

2,216,992}

2,566,421

Subtotal

8,752,661

(2,216,992}

10,969,653

Federal income tax on net capilal gains

Utilization of capital loss camy-forwards

Olher

{1,374,772)

182,135

{1,556,907)

o o s [orjo

Federal and Foreign income taxes incurmed

11 |67 | 68 | 6P |68 | & |6

| eR|6A 4N [6h | R |

7,377,889

(2,034,857}

$
$
8
$ -
$
§
§

8.412,746

2.| Deferred Tax Assels

2018

2017

3
{Col 1-2)
Change

3

Qrdinary;

Discounting of unpaid losses

826,823 |$

$ (42,776)

Uneamed premium reserve

869,599

Policyholder reserves

Investments

Defemed acyuisition costs

Policyholder dividends accrual

Fixed assels

3,849,501

4,302,754

(453.253)

Compensation and benefits accnsal

544,459

105,537

438,922

o bl bl i Eoud B Bl ]

Pension accrual

10. Receivables - nonadmilted

33,337

9,715,298

(9,681,961)

11. Net operaling loss camy-forward

1,137,756

{1,137,758)

12. Tax credit carry-forward

790,016

581,908

208,108

13.

Other {items <=5% and >5% of tolal ordinary lax assels)

1,676,718

1,954,246

(277.528)

Qther {items listed individvally >5%of total ordinary tax asseis)

Other depasits

1,143,875

1,143.875

99, Subtotal

7.7208%4

18,667,098

{10,946,244)

Statutory valuation allowance adjusiment

7.720.854

18,667,098

(10.946.,244)

Nonadmitted

QEF

. Admitted ordinary deferred tax assels {2a99-2b-2c)

Capilal:

1. Invesiments

2. Net capital loss camry-forward

3. Real estale

4. Other (items <=5% and >5% of lolal capilal tax assels)

Other {ilems listed individually >5% of olal capilal tax assets)

99. Subtotal

$
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 otne MIOlina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

f. Statutory valuation allowance adjusiment - 5 B
g. Nonadmitted - 5 .
h. _Admitled capilal deferred lax assels (2e99-2(-2q} g . .
i. Admitted defemed tax assels {2d+2h) 3 - |3 - Is .
3. Deferred Tax Liabilities

1 2 3
{Col 1-2)
Change

2018 2017

a. Ordinary:
Investments $ - 18 - 138 g
Fixed assets 5 R -
Deferred and uncollecled premium - . .
Policyholder reserves - 5 .
Other {items <=5% and >5% of lotal ordinary tax liabilllies) - - -

ther {items listed individually >5% of tota) ordinary tax liabililies)

Q| N =

99. Sublotal - - -
b. Capilal:
1. Investmenls - - -
2. Real estate - - &
3. Other {Items <=5% and >5% of total capital tax liabilities) - - -
Other (items listed individually >5% of total capital tax liabililies)

89. Sublotal - - -
c. Deferred tax liabilities (3a89+3b99) $ - |$ - |3 -
4. |Net Deferred Tax Assels (2i — 3c) $ - |8 - I$ -

The change in nel deferred income taxes is comprised of the following (this analysis is exclusive of nonadmitied assels as the change in nonadmitted assels is
reported separately from the change in deferred income taxes in the surplus seclion of the Annual Statement):

12/31/2018 1213112017 Change
Total deferred lax assels $ 7720854 % 18,667,098 3 (10,946,244)
Stalutory valuation allowance {7,720,854) (18,667,098) 10,946,244
Total delerred tax liabilities S - .
Nel defemed lax asset {lisbility) s -5 - § -
Tax effect of unrealized (gains)losses -
Change in net deferred income tax assels - increase {decrease) $ s

The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (TCJA} was enacted on December 22, 2017. The TCJA, in pari, reduced the U.S. federal corporate tax rate from 35% fo 21%
effective January 1, 2018. The TCJA's change in the federal rate required that the Plan remeasure deferred tax assets and liabilities hased on the rates at
which they are expected lo reverse in the fulure, which is generally the new 21% lederal corporale tax rale. As of December 31, 2017, the Plan had not
completed its accounting for all of the enactment-date income tax effects of the TCJA for the remeasuremeni of defemed lax assets and liabilities and recorded
a provisional amount of $4.9 million. Upon further analysis of certain aspects of the TCJA and refinement of calculations during the 12 months ended
December 31, 2018, the Plan adjusted the provisional amount downward by $564,000, which is included as a component of income tax expense from
continuing operations. The Plan has now completed its accounting for all of the enactment-date income tax effects of the TCJA.

The Plan is dually organized in both Puerto Rico and state of Nevada. The Plan files a standalone Puerio Rico income iax retum which is considered its
domestic or federal tax retum. Additionalty, the Plan is included in its parent's consolidated U.S. federal income tax refum which is considered the Plan's
foreign income tax raturn.

D. Reconciliation of Federal Income Tax Rate to Actual Effective Rate:

The provision for federal and foreign income taxes incumed is different from that which would be oblained by applying the stalulory federal 1ax rate lo income
before income taxes. The significant items causing this difference are as follows:

Tax Effect Efieclive Tax Rale (%)

Taxes on income at statutory tax rate § 9,688,306 39.00%
Changes in nonadmitied assets 6,071,880 24.45%
Statutory valuation allowance {10,846,244) -44.06%
Remeasurement of deferred tax assels {564,624} 221%
Related parly expenses 2,061,772 8.30%
Foreign income {loss) 5,216,760 21.00%
Tax credits (7.427,013) -29.90%
Prior year true-up 1,927,786 1.76%
Other 3,254,262 13.09%
Reported lax expense $ 9,282,805 3%
Federal and foreign income: taxes incurred 5 1.377.889 29.710%
Change in net deferred income taxes - 0.00%

Total statulory income taxes $ 7.377.688 29.70%
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Statement as of Decmbbe 31, 2018 0rne. MOlina Healtheare of Puerto Rico, Inc.
E. I:l ing Loss Camyfowards and Income Taxes Available for Recoupment
Commonwealth net operating loss camyovers:
2018 -
2017 2.917,000
U.$. fpderal tax credit carryovers:
2018 790,000
2017 -
The apnount of U.S. federal income taxes incurred that will be: available for recoupment in the event of a future net losses is approximately:
2018 349429
07 -
Th[ Jommonwealth does not permit the camy back of net aperating losses.
Thp Han did not have any protective tax deposits under Section 6603 of the Intemal Revenue Code.
F. Consalidated Federal Income Tax Relum
Thi Hlan is included in the consolidated U.S. federal income tax retum with its ultimate parent, Molina. Under a written intercompany tax-sharing agreement
with Mofina, approved by the Plan’s board of direclors, the combined federal income tax is alfocated to each enlity which is a parly lo the consolidation. Molina
co from, or refunds to, the subsidiaries the amount of taxes or benefits determined as il each enlity filed separale tax retumns. Under the tax-sharing
agleement, the Plan has an enforceable right to recoup federal income taxes paid in prior years in the event of future net losses or lo recoup net losses camied
forward as an offset fo future net income subject to federal income taxes. Intercompany tax balances are settled within 90 days of filing the consolidated federal
in fax relum, or where a refund is due, within 90 days of the receipt of such refund. Molina’s federal income tax retum is consclidated with the entities
shewn in Schedule Y - Information Canceming Activities of Insurer Members of a Holding Company Group.
G. Fegeral or Foreign Federal Income Tax Loss Contingencies
The Rlan does not have any tax loss contingencies for which it is reasonably possible that the total liabiiity will significantly increase within twelve months of the
regor§ng date.
H. Repafriation Transition Tax (RTT) - RTT owed under the TCJA: None
l. Altermative Minimum Tax (AMT Credil): None.
Note 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties
A The Ran is a wholly owned subsidiary of Molina. Molina and its subsidiaries provide quality managed care to people receiving government assistance. Molina
offers{healthcare services for persons served by Medicaid, Medicare, and the Markelplace, and produc!s 1o assist government agencies in their adminisiration
of the{Medicaid program. Molina has wholly owned operating subsidiaries in various states as indicated in Schedule Y, Parts 1 and {A.
B.-C.  Thp Fan neither paid dividends to, nor received coniributions from Mefina during the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
The Hlan has an agreement with Molina whereby Molina provides cerlain management services io the Plan. Expenses incurred relating to this agreement
a ted lo $7,527,162 and $15,503,362 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
D. As|of|December 31, 2018 and 2017 amounts due to Molina and affiliates totaled $244,260 and $1,578,938, respectively. Intercompany receivables and
payabjes are generally setlled on a monthly basis.
E. The Planis not a guarantor and does not participate in any undertakings.
F. Thp Filan has a services agreement with Molina, as described in Note 10.C. above.
G. indicated in Note 10.A. above, the Plan is a wholly owned subsidiary of Molina. The entilies under common ownership of Molina are indicated in Schedule
Y. Pafis 1 and 1A.
H. Argount Deducted from the Value of Upstream Intermediate Entity or Ultimate Parent Owned: None.
l. Ingesiment in Subsidiary, Cantrolled or Affiliated (SCA)} Enfity that Exceeds 10% of the Admilted Assels: None,
J Inyesiment in Impaired SCA Entities: None.
K. Invesiment in Foreign nsurance Subsidiary: None.
L. Invesiment in Downstream Noninsurance Holding Company: None.
M. All|SCA Investments: None.
N. Imiesiment in Insurance SCAs: None.
0. SqA | oss Tracking: None.
Note 11 - DIt
A Dabt Including Capilal Nofes: None.
B. FHLA {Federal Home Loan Bank) Agreements: None.
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Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

A-D.
E.

F.

G.

H.

Defined Benefit Plan: None.
Defined Contribution Plans: None.

Multiemployer Plans: None,

Consalidated/Holding Company Plans: The employees of the Plan are eligible to participate in a defined contribution 401(k) plan sponsored by Molina subject
1o the pariicipation eligibility set forth in the plan. Eligible employees are allowed to contribute up to the maximum allowed by law. The Plan matches up lo the
first 4% of compensation contributed by the employees subject to a one-year cliff vesling requirement. The Plan has no legal obligation to provide benefits
under the plan. The Plan's expense recognized in connection with the 401(k) plan was $841,344 and $823,030 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and
2017, respeclively.

Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences: None.

Impact of Medicare Modemization Acl an Postretirement Benefits {INT 04-17); None.

Note 13 — Capital and Surplus, Shareholder's Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

{1}
{2
3

4
)
{6)
]
8)
(8}

{10}

(1)
(12)

3

The Plan has 10,000 shares of no par value common stock authorized, 100 shares issued and oulstanding.
Prefemed stock: None.

Dividend Restrictions: Cash dividends may not be paid to the Parent except out of that part of the Company's available surplus funds which is derived from
any realized net profils on the Company's business.

Dividands paid by the Plan to Molina during the years 2018 and 2017, respeclively, were as follows: None.

Subject lo the limitations of {3) above, no reslrictions have been placed an the portion of the Plan's profits that may be paid as ordinary dividends fo Molina.
Restrictions placed on unassigned funds (surplus}: None.

Advances to surplus nol repaid: None.

Stock held for special purposes: None.

Changes in the balance of special surplus funds: In accordance with SSAP No. 106, Affordable Care Act Assessments, the Plan reclassilies an amount equal
to the estimated health insurer fee due in the following calendar year from unassigned surplus to special surplus. Due to the moraterium on the health insurer
fee for the 2019 calendar, the Plan did not reclassify amounls to special surplus at December 31, 2018, The special surplus balance at December 31, 2017

represented the Plan's estimated health insurer fee for 2018,

The portion of unassigned surplus or deficit, excluding the apportionment of estimated Section 9010 ACA subsequent jee year assessment, net income, and
dividends, represented or reduced by each item below is as follows:

2018 2017 Change
Nonadmitied assels $ 588918 § 15,508,718 $  (10,119,800)
Total $ 5388918 § 15,508,718 § (10,119,800}

Surplus debentures or similar obligations: None.
The impact of any restatement due to prior quasi-reorganizalions: None.

The effective dates of all quasi-reorganizations in the prior 10 years: None.

Nate 14 - Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments

A

Contingent Commitments: The Plan has no contingeni commitments.

Assessments: None,

Gain Contingencies: Nene.

Claims Related Exira Contractual Obligation and Bad Faith Losses Stemming from Lawsuils - Tolal SSAP 97 and SSAP 48 Contingent Liabilities: None.
Joint and Several Liabililies: None.

All Other Contingencies: Many of the Plan’s medical contracts are complex in nature and may be subject to differing interpretations regarding amounts due for
the provision of vanious services. Such difiering interpretations have led certain medical providers to pursue the Plan for additional compensation. The claims
made by providers in such circumstances often involve issues of contract compliance, interpretation, payment methodology, and intent. These claims ofien
extend to services provided by the providers over a number of years. In addilion, the Plan may be invalved in tegal actions in the normal course of business,
some of which involve a demand for both compensatory and punitive damages nol covered by insurance. Cumently, there are no pending of threatened aclions
which, to the knowledge and in the opinion of management and the Plan's counsel, would have a material adverse effect on the Plan's financial posilion,
results of operations or cash flow.

Note 15 - Leases

A

Lessee Operating Lease

(1) The Plan leases office facilities and equipment under noncancelable long-lerm operating leases. Some of the leases contain escalation clauses and
renewal oplions. Rental expense relating to these totaled $2,980,815 and $3,072,562 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{2} |Leases with Inilizl or Remaining Noncancelable Lease Terms in Excess of One Year
f. At January 1, 2019 the minimum aggregate rental commitments are as follows:

Year Ending December 31 Operaling Leases
1. 2019 3 2,823,035
2. 2020 $ 866,255
3. 202 $ -
4. 2022 - TIS S
5. 2023 3 =
6. Total - § 3,689,290

(3} For Sale-Leaseback Transactions; None.

B. Legsor Leases: None,

Note 16 — Infermation about Financial Instruments with Ofi-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments with Concentrations of Credit Risk

None.

Note 17~ 8a

A Tra

B. Tra

C. Wi

Note 18 - Ga

A

B A

C.

Note 19 - Di

None

Note 20 - Fa

The NAIC SA

value hiera
ing
le
dale

A Fa

{2)

, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extingulshments of Liabilities

sfers of Receivables Reporied as Sales: None.

er and Servicing of Financial Assels: None,

Sales: None,

gt Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans
Flans: None.

Flans: None,

igare or Similarly Structured Cost Based Reimbursement Contract: Nene.

Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

glue Measurements

pfines fair value, esiablishes a framawork for measuring fair value, and outlines the disclosure requirements related lo fair value measuremenis. The fair
it as follows:

Certain inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the ability to access at the
ement date.

Duoted prices for similar assets in active markels;

Juoted prices for identical or similar assets in nonactive markets {few transaclions, limited infermation, noncusrent prices, high variability over lime, elc.);
puts other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset (inferest rates, yield curves, volatililies, default rates, elc.);

iInputs that are derived principally from or carvobarated by other observable market data.

rel[3 - Certain inputs are uncbservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs shall be used to measure {fair value fo the extent that relevant
erpable inputs are nol available, thereby allewing for siluations in which there is litlle, if any, market activity for the asset or fiability at the measurement
dy and short-term investments are based on quoled market prices, where available.

T ‘Walue Measurements

air Value Measurements at Reporting Bate: The Plan's assels measured and reporied al fair value on a recurring basis are listed in the table below.

e Plan receives monthly statements from investment brokers that provide market pricing. There were no transfers betwean Level 1 and Level 2 of the
air value hierarchy.

Net Asset Value
Descxiption for Each Type of Asset or Liability Level 1 Levet2 Level 3 {NAV} Tolal
Asseis at Fair Value
(Dther Money Market Mutual Fund $ - |§ 100,000,852 |$ - 18 - |$ 100,000,852
Total $ - |§ 100,000,852 |% - 15 - |$ 100,000,852 |
Liabilities at Fair Value o '
1 - |8 - |8 - ¥ - 1% -
Tolal S I3 - I8 - 18 - 18 - 1§ -

Fair Value Measurements in Level 3 of the Fair Value Hierarchy: None.

26.10
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C.

D.

E.

{3) Policies when Transfers Between Levels are Recognized: None.
{4) Fair value measurements categorized wilhin Level 2 and Level 3: None.

{5) Fair Value Disclosures; None.

Fair Value Reporting under SSAP No. 100, Fair Value Measurements, and Other Accounting Pronouncements: In addition to bonds and short-term investmenls
(see below), the Plan’s statutory basis balance sheats typically include the following financial instruments: invesiment income due and accrued, federal income
tax recoverable {payable), receivables, and cument liabilities. The Plan believes the camying amounts of these financial instruments approximate the fair value
of these financial instrumenis because of the relatively shert period of time between the origination of the instruments and their expecled realizalion or
payment.

Aggregale Fair Value Hierarchy

The aggregate fair value hierarchy of all financial instruments as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 is presented in the table below:

2018:
Aggregate Fair Net Asset Value | Not Practicable
Type of Financial Instrument Value Admitied Assets {Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3} {NAV} {Carrying Value)
Open Depositories $ 108,748,981 |$ 108,748,981 |5 108,748,981 |3 - I8 - I$ - 1% E
Other Money Market Mutual Fund|$ 180,000,852 [$ 100,000,852 |$ - |$ 100,000,852 |3 - |% - I8 =
US Government $ 604,193 |§ 608,179 | - 1§ 604193 |§ - % - 1$ -
Total financial instruments $ 209,354,026 {$ 209,358,012 |$ 108,748,981 |$ 100,605,045 ($ - |$ - 18 -

Not Praclicable {o Estimate Fair Value: None.

NAV Practical Expedient Invesiments: None.

Note 21 - Qther tems

A

C.

H.

Unusual or Infrequent llems: None.
Troubled Debt Restructuring Debtors: None,
Other Disclosures and Unusual ltems:
Stock Plans

Under an equity incentive plan adopted by Molina, the Plan's employees may be awarded Molina restricted stock or other equity incentives. Restricted stock
awards generally vest in equal annual instaliments over periods of up to four years from the dale of grant.

The Parent has an employee stock purchase plan under which the eligible employees of the Plan may puichase common shares at 85% of the lower of the fair
market value of the Pareni’'s common stock on either the first or last trading day of each six-morth offering period. Each participant is limited to a maximum
purchase of $25,000 (as measured by the fair value of the stock acquired) per year through payroll deductions.

Business Interruplion Insurance Recoveries: None.

State Transferable and Non-Transferable Tax Credits: None.

Subprime Morigage Related Risk Exposure; None.

Relained Assels: None.

Insurance-Linked Securities {ILS) Conracls: Nane.

Note 22 - Events Subsequent

Type | - Recognized Subsequent Events: None.

Type Il - Nonrecognized Subsequent Events:

The Plan is subject to an annual health insurer fee under section 9010 of the Federal Afiordable Care Act (ACA). This annual fee is allocated to individual health insurers
based on the ratio of the amount of the entity’s net premiums writlen during the preceding calendar year to the amount of health insurance for any U.S. health risk thatis
written during the preceding calendar year. A health insurance enlity's portion of the annual fee becomes payable once the entity provides health insurance for any U.S.
health risk for each calendar year beginning on or afler January 1 of the year the fee is due. Due to the moratorium on the health insurer fee for the 2019 calendar year,
the Plan did not reclassify amounis to special surplus at December 31, 2018. The special surplus balance at December 31, 2017 represented the Plan’s estimated health
nsurer fes for 2018.

A

Did the reporting entity write accident and health insurance premium that is subject to Section S010

Temmoow

of the Federal Affordable Care Act {YES/IND)? Yes|X]__No|
2018 2017

ACA fee assessmeni payable for the upcoming year i] B 12,500,000

ACA fee assessment paid i 14647814 B

Premium written subject tp ACA 9010 assessment 1] 3 737,804,691

Total adjusted capital before surplus adjustment (Five-Year Historical Line 14) ] 106,502,284

Total adjusted capital after surplus adjustment {Five-Year Historical Line 14 minus 228 abhove} 5 106,502,284

Authorized control level {Five-Year Historical Line 15) 5 22,970,519

Would reporling the ACA assessment as of December 31, 2018 have friggered an RBC action level (YES/NQ)? Yes[ | Ne[X]

The Plan evaluated its December 31, 2018, stalulory basis financial stalements for subsequent events through March 27, 2019, the date the stalutory basis financial
statemenis were available to be issued. The Plan is nol aware of any subsequent events that would require recognition or disclosure in these slalulory basis financial
slalements.
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Note 23 — Reinspirance

A Cetled Reinsurance Report

Seption1 — General Interrogatories

e} Ere any of the reinsurers lisled in Schedule S as non-affifiated, owned in excess of 10% or controlled, either directly or indirectly, by the company or by
ny representative, officer, trustee, or director of the company? Yes| ] No[X]

{2)| Have any policies issued by the company been reinsured with a company chartered in a country other than the United States {excluding U.S. Branches of
uch companies) that is owned in excess of 10% or centrolled direclly or indirectly by an insured, a beneficiary, a creditor or any other person not
rimarily engaged in the insurance business? Yes[ | No[X]

Seption 2 - Ceded Reinsurance Report - Part A

(1)] Does the company have any reinsurance agreements in effect under which the reinsurer may unilaterally cancel any reinsurance for reasons other than

nenpayment of premium or other similar credils? Yes[ ] No[X]

(2)] PDoes the reporting entity have any reinsurance agreements in efiect such that the amount of losses paid or accrued through the statement date may

sull in a payment lo the reinsurer of amounts that, in aggregate and allowing for offset of mutual credils from other reinsurance agreements with the
ame reinsurer, exceed the lotal direct premium collected under the reinsured policies? Yes| ] No[X)

Segtipn 3 - Ceded Reinsurance Report - Part B

(n at is the estimated amount of the aggregate reduction in surplus, {for agreements other than those under which the reinsurer may unilaterally cancel
r reasons other than for nonpayment of premium or other similar credits that are reflected in Section 2 above) of termination of ALL reinsurance
greements, by either party, a5 of the date of this statement? Where necessary, the company may consider the current or anticipated experience of the
usiness reinsured in making this estimate. $0

(2)] Have any new agreements been executed or exisling agreements amended, since January 1 of the year of this statement, to include policies or contracls
al were in force or which had existing reserves established by the company as of the effective date of the agreement? Yes[ | No[X]

B. Unkollectible Reinsurance: None.
C. Comnutation of Ceded Reinsurance: None.
D. C Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Stalus Subjecl lo Revocation: None.
Note 24 - Refrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination
A.-C. Nope
D. MIT Loss Ratio Rebates Required Pursuant to the Public Health Service Act: Nane.
E. Rigk Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act

(1) Did the reporting entity write accident and health insurance premium which is subject to the Affordable Care Act

[‘:k sharing provisions Yes[ | Neo[X]

2) pact of Risk Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act on admilled assets, liabilities and revenue for the currenl year: None.

{3)] Roll forward of prior year ACA Risk Sharing Provisions {or the following assel (gross of any nonadmission) and liabllity balances along with the reasons

for adjusiments fo prior year bafance: None.

{4} Roll-Forward of Risk Cormidors Asset and Liability Balances by Program Benefit Year: None.

{5)] ACA Risk Corridors Receivable as of Reperting Date: Nene.

Nate 25 - Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjusiment Expenses
A. C r\Ie in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjusiment Expenses

Th change in prior year eslimated claims reserves represents (favorable) unfavorable development in claims experience as of December 31, 2018 and 2017,

e
ac

ively. Original estimales are increased or decreased as additional information becomes known regarding incurred reported claims. Claims unpaid
vity during 2018 and 2017 is summarized below:

Year ended Year ended
12/31/2018 121312017
Unpaid claims liabllities, accrued medical incentives, and claims
pdjustment expenses, beginning of period $ 100,791,777 $ 80,273,460
Pidd provision for claims, net of reinsurance:
Curreni year $ 641977566 §  660,047823
Prior years 3 (27,772,199)  § 12,350,736
Nal incumred claims during the cument year $ 614,205,367 $ 672,398,559
Deduct paid claims, net of reinsurance
Current year $ 561,291,163 $ 578,275,420
Prior years $ 54297640 % 56,592,779
Net paid claims during the current year $ 615,588,803 $ 634,868,199
Change in claims adjusiment expenses $ (314076) $ 425015
Change in health care receivables $ 8797384y § (17.437,058)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unpaid claims liabilities, accrued medical incentives, and claims $ 90,296,881 $ 100,701,777
adjustment expenses, end of pencd

B. Information about Significant Changes in Methodologies and Assumplions: The Plan did not make any significant changes in methodologies and assumptions
used in the calculation of the liability for claims unpaid and unpaid claim adjustment expenses in 2018 or 2017.

Note 26 - Intercompany Pooling Arrangements
None.

Nole 27 - Structured Settlements

None.

Note 28 - Health Care Receivables

A Pharmaceulical Rebale Receivables: None.
B. Risk Sharing Receivables: None.

Note 29 - Participating Policies

None.

Note 30 — Premium Deficiency Reserves

Year ended Year ended
1213172018 12/31j2017
1. Liabllity carried for premium deficiency reserve: $ - $ -
2. Date of most recent evaluation of this liability: December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
3. Was anticipaled invesiment income ulilizedinthe  calculation? Yes Yes

Note 31 - Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation

None.
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13
14
15
24
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3.2
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34
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36
4.1
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5.2
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10.2

103

10.4

10.5

Is the regjo

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

g entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more afftiialed persons, ene or more of which is an insurer?

b reporting entity regisler and file with ils domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
d stale of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially

Se to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK {Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group,

ange been made during the year of this statementin the charter, byJaws, artices of incorporation, or deed of settiement of the

les of new business?

sirnilar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes|X]

Yes[X]) Nof |

Yes [X

No[ ] NAJ |

I No(]

1179929

Yes[ | No[X]

bd with departments? Yes{ ] No[ ]
s recommendalions within the latest financial examinalion report been complied with? Yes{ | No[ )

NA[X ]
NA[X]

Yes[ | No[X]

gnewals? Yes[ | No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in who'a or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive gredit or commissions for or control a subslantial part {more than 20 percent of any maior kine of business measured on direct premiums) of:
421 | sples of new business? Yes[ | No[X]
422 { mnewals? Yes[ | No[X]
Has the iepgrting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation duting the period covered by this statement? Yes[ | No[X]
If the anfﬂais YES, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC,
If yes, pi the name of entity, NAIC company code, and stale of domicile {use two letter state abbreviation) for any enlity thai has ceased 1o exist as a
result of the nerger or consclidation.
1 2 3
NAIC
Company | Stale of
Name of Enlity Code Domicile
Has the ring entity had any Cerlificates of Autharity, licenses or regisirations {including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any g mental entity during the reporling period? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give il information:
Does any fofeign (non-United Stales) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting enlity? Yes{ ] No|X]
If yes,
7.21 te the percentage of foreign control %
7.22 te the nationality{s}) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the enlity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of ils manager or
omey-in-fact and idantify the type of entity(s) {e.qg., individual, corporation, govemment, manager or allomey-in-fact}.
1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
Is the copany a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[ | No[X])
If respo 8.1 is yes, please identify the nama of the bank holding company.
Is the cofnpany affiialed with ene or more banks, thrifis or securities firms? Yes[ | No[X]
If the re: 10 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and focations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal financial
regulatoRy services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB}, the Office of the Complroller of the Cumency (QCC), the Federat Deposit Insurance
Corporafon|{FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliale’s primary federal regulator.
1 2 3 4 5 &
Affiliate Name Location {City, Stale} FRE | OCC | FDIC | SEC

ame and address of the independent cerlified public accountant or accounting firm relained to conduct the annual auwdit?
ale House Sguare, 30U oo, Hartiord, CT 0610

rer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant requirements

B
al

Seclion 7H of the Annual Financial Reporing Model Regulation {Model Audit Rute), or substanlially simitar state law or regulation? Yes( ]
se lo 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
rer been granted any examptions refated to other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporling Model Regulation as allowed

18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yesj ]
se to 10.3 is yes, provide information related 1o this exemption:
biting entity established an Audit Committea in compliance with the domiciliary slate insurance laws? Yes[ | MNo[X]
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14.3
14.31

15.1
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202

214
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222
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1- COMMON INTERROGATORIES

if the response lo 10 5is no or n!a p!ease explain:

Whal is the name, address and affilialion {officerfemployee of tha reporting enlily or actuary/eonsullant associated with an actuarial consulling firm)
of the individual pn:mdmg Ihe stalemenl of actuanal oplmon!cerhﬁcauon‘?

Does the reporting enlity own any securities of a real eslate holdmg company or otherwise hold real estale mdlrectly?
12.11  Name of real estate holding company
1212 Number of parcels involved
12.13  Total book/adjusied camying value

If yes, provide explanation

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the yearin the United Stales manager or the Unilted States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this slatement contain all business fransacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located?
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year?

If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry stale approved the changes? Yes| |

Are lhe senior officers {principal execulive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or conltroller, or persons performing similar
{unctions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards?

{a) Henest and elhical conduct, including ihe ethical handling of actisal or appareni confiicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
{b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disdosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting enlity;

<) Compliance with applicable govemmental laws, rufes and regulations;

{d) The prompt intemal reporting of viclations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.

If the response to 14.1 is no. please explain:

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended?
Ii the response lo 14.2 is yes, provide information related 1o amendment(s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers?
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nalure of any waiver{s}.

Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letler of Credil that is unrelaled to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO
Bank List?

If the response o 15.1is yes, indicale the American Bankers Association {ABA) Routing Numbar and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of
the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letier of Creditis triggered.

Yes{ |

No[X]

Yes[ |
Yes| |

Nof ]

Yes[X]

Yes|[ |

Yes[ |

Yes|[ |

No[ |
Nof[ |
NA[ §

No{ )

No[X]

No[X]

No{X]

1 2 3
American Bankers Association {ABA) Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Issuing or Confimning Bank Name the Letter of Credit

Amount

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinalor commiliee thereof?
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinale committees thereol?

Has the reporting enlity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material inlerest or affiliation on the part
of any of its officers, direclors, tustees or responsible employees that is in confiic! or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such person?

FINANCIAL
Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)?

Total amount loaned during the year {inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
2041 Todirectors or other afficers $

Yes[X]
Yes(X]

Yes[X]

Yes| ]

Ne[ ]
No[ ]

Nof |

No{X]

2012 To stockholders not officers $

20.13  Truslees, supreme of grand (Fralemal only)

Talal amount of loans oulstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separale Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
2021 To directors or other officers 5

2022 To slockhalders not officers

20.23  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fratemal only)

Were any assets reportad in this slatement subjecl 1o a contractual obligation to transfer to another party withoul the liability for such obligation
being reporting in the statement?

If yes, state the amount thereof al December 31 of the cument year:
21.21  Rented from others

Yes[ |

No[X]

21.22 Bomowed from others

21.23  Leased from others

- 4m [ [

21.24  Other

oo |o|e

Does this statement indude paymenls for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instruclions other than guaranty fund or
guaranly association assessments?

If answer i5 yes:
22.21  Amoun! paid as losses or fisk adjustment $

Yes{ |

No[X]

0

2222  Amount paid as expenses $

0

22.23  Other amounls paid $

0

Does the reparting entity reporl any amounts due from parent, subsidianies or affiliates on Page 2 of this stalement?

27.1

Yes| |

o[ X]
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26.2
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: $
INVESTMENT
Were all tocks, bonds and other securilies owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive contral,

in the acialipossession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)?
If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto:

24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs. 5

Yes(X] No[ |

Yes| | No[ ] WNA[X]

0

24 04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs 5

0

ring entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent ulilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement {MSLA) fo

ing entity’s security lending program, state the amount of the following as of Becember 31 of the current year:

Yes( ] No[] NA[X]
Yes[ ] No[] NA[X]

dities lending? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]

| fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule OL, Parls 1 and 2: $ s
| book adjusied/carrying value of reinvested collateral assels reporled on Schedule DL, Pars 1 and 2: $ 0
| payable for securities lending reporled on the Eabiiity page: $ 0

Yes{X] No| ]

If yes, stgte the amouni thereof al December 31 of the current year:
2521  |Subject lo repurchase agreements 5 0
2522 |Supject to reverse repurchase agreements g 0
2523 |Supject to dollar repurchase agreements H 0
2524  |Subject fo reverse dollar repurchase agreements ] 0
2525 |Plgced under option agreements g ]
25.26  |Lefter stock or securities restricted as sale - excluding FHLB Capital Stock 5 0
25.27 |FHLB Capital Stock H 0
2528 |Or deposit with states 5 5,113,016
25.29 |Or| deposit with other regulatory bodies s 0
25.30 |Plgdged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB S 5,000,000
253 Plidged as collateral lo FHLB - including assels backing funding agreements H 0
2532 |Other H 0
For category (25.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Natura of Restriction Description Amount
§
Does Ih rting entily have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No[X]

if yes, has ajcomprehensive description of the hadging program been made available lo the domidliary state?

if no, alidch jp description with this stalement,

Were any prpfemed stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the cument year mandatorly convertible inlo equity, or, at the option of the issuer,
convertitfe itto equity?

If yes, si3te the amount thereof at Dacember 31 of the cumrent year: $
Excluding itgms in Schedule E-Part 3-Spacial Deposils, real estale, morigage loans and investmenis held physically in the reporting entity's

offices,

b

Yes{ ] No[ ] NA[X]

Yes[ | No[X]
0

or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the cument year held pursuanl to a

custodialagieement with a qualified bank or brust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F. Oulsourcing
of Critical Fynctions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?

2801

268.02

28.03
28.04

28.05

Yes{X] No[ |

Faf agreemenis that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complele the following:
Name of C'uslodian(s) Custodianz's Address

Morgan Stanley 2000 Westchesler Ave, Purchase, NY 10577

Gitibank 55 Water St. New York, NY 10041

1).5. Bank Nalional Association 1420 Fifth Avenue, Suile 700, Seattls, WA 98101
For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
Hlocplion and a complete explanation

1 2 .
Name(s) Location(s) Complets Explanation(s)

=3

HIe there baen any changes, including name changes, in the cuslodian(s) identified in 26.01 during the curent year?

s, give full and complele information relating therelo:

Yes[ ] NofX]

1 2 3
Oid Custodian New Cuslodian Date of Change

4
Reason

to
no

ake investment decisions on behall of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed inlemally by employeas of the reporting entlity,
as such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts”, “... handla securities”).

ln\Eslmant management - Identify all invesiment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority
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351
35.2

361

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affifiatiors
Maorgan Stanley U
US Bank u
28.0597 For those fims/individuals listed in the table for Question 28.05, do any firmsfindividuals unaffiliated with the reporting enlity
{i.e. designated wilh a *U") manage more than 10% of the reporing entity's assels? Yes[X] Nofl |
28.0598 For firmsfindividuals unaffiliated with the reporting enlity {i.e. designated wilh a "U°) listed in the table for Queslion 28.05, does
the lotal assets under management aggregate lo more than 50% of the reporling entily's assels? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.06  For those firms or individuals lisled in the table for 28.05 with an affilialion code of A" {affiliated} or "U” {unaffiliated), provide the information
for the 1able below.
1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Registered | Agreement
Central Registration Depository Number Name of Fim or Individual Legal Entity identifier {LEI) With {IMA) Filed
149777 Margan Stanley SEC No
Does the reporling entity have any diversified motual funds reporied in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according 10 the Securities and
Exchange Commission {SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)))? Yes| | No{X]
f yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
CUSIP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value
H
29.2999 TOTAL $
For each mutual fund listed in the 1able above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund's
BookfAdjusted Carrying
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Value Attnbutable (o the
_{from abova table) of the Mutual Fund Holding Dale of Valuation
3
Provide the ipllowing information for &l shorl-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.
1 2 3
Excess of Statement over Fair
Value (-}, of Fair Value over
Staternent (Admitted) Value Fair Value Statement (+)
304 Bonds $ 608,179 [$ 604,193 [$ {3,986)
302 Preferred Slocks $ 0 _|S 0 1I$ 0
30.3 Totals 5 608,179 |$S 604193 |§ {3.986)
Describe the sources or methods utilized in detemiining Lhe fair values:
Was Lhe rale used lo calculate fair value determined by a broker of cuslodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes|[ ] MNo[X]
If the answer 10 31.1 is yes, does the reporiing enlity have a copy of the broker's or custodian's pricing poticy (hard copy of electronic
copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[ ] No| ]
If the answer 1o 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D;
Have all the ffing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC investment Analysis Office been follawed? Yes[(X] Naf |
I no, list exceptions:
By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity is cerifying the following elements lor each self-designation SGI security:
a. Documenlation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security daes not exisl or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL sacurity is nel
available.
b Issuer or gbligor is cuent on all contracted interest and principal payments.
c. The insurer has an aclual expeclalion of ulimate payment of all conlracted interest and principal.
Has the reporting entity self-designated 5GI securities? Yes[ | No[X]
By sell-designating PLG) secunities, ihe reporting enlity is certifying the folowing elementls of each self-designated PLGI security:
&, The security was purchased prior 1o January 1, 2018,
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the secunity.
C. The NAIC Dasignation was derived from the credil raling assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO which is
shown on a cument private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators,
d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL secunty with the SVO.
Has the reporting enlity self-designated PLGI securities? Yesf | Ne[X]
OTHER
Amount of payments fo trade associations, service organizalions and stalistical or raling bureaus, if any? $ 209,737
List Lhe name of the organtzation and the amount paid if any such paymeni represenied 25% or more of the tolal payments to
Irade assodiations, sefvice organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Nameg Amount Paid
Medicaid and Medicare Advantage Products Association of Puerio Rico § 198,650
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? $ 214,402
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

List the of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total paymenis for legal
expen ring the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name . Amount Paid
Morell a Carlagena Dapena, Oneill & Borges LLC $ 214,402 |
Amounljof payments for expenditures in connaction with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? $ 0
List the of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the tolal payment expenditures in
conn ith matters bafore legislative bodies, officers or departments of govemment during the period covered by this statement, _—
1 2
| _ Name Amount Paid

27.4
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

1.3
12
13

14
15
i6

17

a

32

41

42
5.1
52

5.3

PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the repoting entity have any direcl Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?

Yes[ ] No[X]

Ifyes, indicale premium eamed on U.S. business only. 0
Whiat portion of tem (1.2) is not reporied on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit? 0
1.31  Reason for excluding:

Indicate amount of eamed premium atinbulable to Canadian andfor Other Alien not included in tem (1.2) above. 5 0

Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance. 5 0
Individual policies:
Most cument three years:

161 Total premium eamed 5 0
1.62  Tolalincured claims 1 0
163  Number of cavered lives 0
All years prior tp most cumeni three years:
1.64  Total premium eamed 1 0
165  Totalincumed caims 1 1]
166  Number of covered lives 0
Group policies:
Most current three years:
1.71  Total premium eamed $ i}
1.72  Totalincumed claims H 0
1.73  Number of covered lives 0
All years pnor to mosl curent three years:
1.74  Total premium eamed 4 0
1.715 Total incumed claims % 0
1.76  Number of covered lives 0
Health Test:

1 2
Current Year Prior Year

21 Premium Numerator s 715,148,551 $ 731,574,620
2.2 Premium Banominator H 715,148,551 $ 731,574,020
23 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2) 100.0% 100.0%
24 Reserve Numerator § 93,426,988 ] - 99,253,216 .
25 Resarve Denominator s 93,426,988 $ 99,253,216
28 Reserve Ratio {2.4/2.5) 1000% 1000%

Has the reporting enlily received any endowment or gifi from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be relumed when,

as and i the eamings of the reporting entity permils?

If yes, give particulars:

Yes[ | WNo|X]

Have copies of all agreements slating the period and nalure of hospitals’, physicians’. and dentists’ care offered to subsenbars and dependents been

filed with the appropriale regulalory agency?

Yes[X] No[ ]

If not previously filed, fumish herewilh a copy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefils offered? Yes[ | No[X]

Does the reporiing entily have stop-loss reinsurance?
If no, explain:

Maximum retained risk {see instructions}
531  Comprehensive Medical

532  Medical Only

533  Medicare Supplement

534  Dental and Vision

535  OtherLimited Benefit Plan
536  Other

Yes[X] No[ ]

1,367,500

| WA | N | N
o|lolo|lo | o

Describe arangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependenls against the risk of insolvency including hold
hammless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other agreemenls:
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74
72

al
92

10.1
10.2

141

1.2

15
16

12.

121
132
133
134
14.1
14.2

5.

16.

suatement as of Decenbdr 31, 2018 ihe MlOlina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.
GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES
[he Plag i insured under an annual HMO excess sk reinsurance agreement effeciive 8-12/31/18 with RGA Reinsurance Compan
i;m,ﬁ,.'._kl protecied ag he Plan's ingglvency throygh provider agreements, evigence gf coverage, and/or member handboo
Does thefregarting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date basis? Yes{X] No| ]
If no, give dIlails
Provide e following information regarding paricipaling providers:
8.1 Number of praviders at star of reporting year 3
8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year 5203
Does the reporting entity have business subject lo premium rate guarantees? Yes{ | No[X]
If yes, digeclpremium eamed:
9.24 sl ess with rale guarantees with rale guarantees between 15-36 months $ 0
9.22 sifiess with rale guarantees over 36 months $ 1}
Does they reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus Amangements in its provider contracts? Yes[X] Nol |
i yes:
10.21  |Mdximum amount payable bonuses 4]
10.22  |Amount actually paid for year bonuses 10,818,561
10.23  |Mdximum amouni payable withholds i}
10.24 |Amount actually paid for year withholds 4]
Is the regoring entity organized as:
11.12 edical Group/Staff Model, Yes{ | MNo[X]
1143 Individual Practice Association {IPA), o, Yes{ | No[X]
11.14 ixed Model {combination of above)? Yes(X] No[ ]
Is the regorting entity subject to Statutory Minimum Capital and Surplus Requirements? Yes[X] No| |
13 s. sh9w tha name of the state requiring such minimum capital and surplus.
Pupio Ko
$ 45,941,038
Yes[ | No[X]
List service hreas in which reporiing enlity is licensed lo operate:
Name of S:arvice Area
All Regigns
Do you s a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No(X]
I yes, plpase provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting dale. $ 0
Do you 5 an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No{X]
Il yes, plpase provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting dale. $ 0
Are any pf the captive afffliates reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reinsurers? Yes[ ] No{ ] NA[X)
If the angwer o 14.1 is yes, please provide the follawing:
i 2 3 4 Assets Supparting Reserve Credil
NAIC 5 6 7
Company Company | Domiciliary Reserve Leters of Trust
Name Code | Jurisdiction Credil Credit Agreements Other
0 $ $ $
Provide tha folowing for individual ordinary life insurance" policies (LS. business only) for the curment year (prior to reinsurance assumed of ceded).
151 | Direct Premium Written $ 0
152  |Tdal Incurred Claims 1 0
153 |Ndmber of Covered Lives 0
*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes
Temm {whether full underwriling, limited underwriting, jet issue, “short form app)
Whole Lifa (whether fufl underwriting, limited underwriting, jel issue, “shorl form app*®)
Variable Life (with or without secondary guaranlee)
Universal Life {with or without secondary guarantge)
Vatiable Universal Life {with or without secondary guarantee)
Is the reporfing entily licensed or charted, reqgistered, qualified, etigible or writing business in al leasi two slates? Yes[ | No[X]
28.1




Statement as of December 31, 218 o the. NMlOliNa Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

16.1 If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business thal cavers nsks residing in al least one siate other than the slale of domicile of the
reparting entity? Yes[ ] No[X)

28.2



Stalement as of Decamblr 31, 018 i e MOliNna Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

requiremgntgof SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Cormection of Emors?

1 2 3 4 5
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Balance Sheet Hgns {Pages 2 and J}
1. Total admitt lsels {Page 2, Line 28). 217 489,676 |..cooconnrene 184,421,264 |....cccocner 158,842,829 |............130,595843 | .................5,
2. Total liabilitigs {Page 3, Line 24) 110,987,382 [.ovssmssnns 105,502,702 |................52.448,181 81,466,893 ...
3. Stalulory migimbim capital and surplus requirement 45941038 |........... 45,240,286 |...............48,804,218 |...........83,342692 |.
4, Total capitaliand surplus {Page 3, Line 33) 106,502,284 |.....cconm..n. 78,918,562 |[.....e.c.r....66,393638 |...ecorrnnnn 49,128,920 |.....
Income Statemeng ligms (Page 4)
5. Total revenus Line 8} 710,793,959 |............ 731,574,820 |.............. 746,252,143 |.............556 568,614
6. Total medicql apd hospilal expenses {Line 18) 614,205,367 |..eeremnneend 672,398,558 |..ccorerrreen E77,740,447 | .ucoirrrrnr A9 9 TBI | .oovvosisarisssrnernees
7. Claims adjugiment expenses {Ling 20) 21,743,911 ... 18,464,813 |.......... 47017738 |........ 13489446 |
8, Total adminiptrative expenses (Line 21}, 52,197,836 |...............48,830,051 arerer B4, 544,723 | 55,498,236 |o.vieisinnnsnn... 59,285
9. Netunde gain {loss) {Line 24} 22 646,845 {8,118,603) (12,050,765} | ...erveenevne{6.373.657) | eoerrreererrenenenn. (59,285)
10. Netinvestment bain (loss) {Line 27} 2,309,868 741,670 296,421 47435 1.278
11, Total ather igcome {Lines 28 plus 29} {114,900) (14,150} 1,719,835 {2,906.440}
12. Netincome gr {lbss) (Line 32). 17,462,922 (5,356,226) (9,919,792} |..vrerrerrene {15.439.485) |......oorirerereen {58,007}
Cash Flow {Page |5}
13. Net cash froin gperations (Line 11) 53,733,563 1. 19,804,496 |..............(15,346,265) [ .ooocooneennen 39,182,134 | {59, 285)
Risk-Based Capifpl Analysis
14. Tatal adjus! 106,502,284 |............... 78,818,562 [............... 66,393,638 {............49,128920 |............5042 556
15. Authorized cpntrol level risk-based capital 22,970,519 24,120,143 24,402,109 |..cornreveens 21,671,346 |.nriernnnn 32,226
Enrollment (Exhibit 1}
16. Total membgrs pt end of period (Column 5, Line T).....ccccrvrrismsnsnnee | rermsecrsnneaneanen 292,456 314,263 329,509 e HB007 |
17. Total member months (Coflumn 6, Line 7) 3,730,931 3,847,836 4018688 |......cooconn..n.. 3,179,351
Operaling Percerfage (Page 4)
(ltem divided by Rage 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and §) x 100.0
18. Premiums egrmed plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3 and 5). 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.8
19. Total hospitgl agd medical plus other non-heatth (Line 18 plus Line 19). BE.4 919 90.8 BB.7
20. Cosl contai t expenses 30 25 22 23
21. Other claimg adjusiment expenses 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.2 | oo
22. Total underdriting deductions (Line 23) 96.8 1014 1017 1014
23. Total undendriting gain {loss} {Line 24) 32 {1.1) {1.0) {1.1)
Unpaid Clalms Agalysis {U&] Exhibit, Part 2B)
24. Total claims fnclired for prior years {Line 13, Col. 5) 62,772,952 86,768,583 38,460,329
25. Estimated ligbiliyy of unpaid claims - [prior year {Line 13, Col. 6)] .....59.781,260 152,250,800 | .............. 48,470,783
Investments in Parept, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
26. Affiltated bopds)Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Col 1) s favammmmsnmi [ | oo |
27. Affiliated prefered stocks (Sch D. Summary, Ling 18, Col. 1).....oee. [ oeeenrereeimercesmsersiescsenss | sveeresreessassessssassassassesses | eosessssessaseesessessessosssanas | sseasssssssssensaresassarsessssssen | svsseesmssesessssssansesarossssess
28. Affiiated commgn stocks {Sch D. Summary, Ling 24, Col. 1) [onsimensisimsinimsimsssns s e § s, s § s
29. Affifiated shqri-lerm investments (sublotal included in Sch. DA,
ficati MY S, LINE 10,000 seecrsrencesecnneioesseemenesconseessesmsnsssenses | sssasssesseacmsemsassossuesesnons | etreesasmsesassesssssesssemsnsinse. | asousessonsrassasmassassessasasomse | vsessecssenocss masrecmsensresse | eosemsesssencsimsonsussesiossmicss
gdge loans on real estate
Tolal of aboye Yines 26 to 31 it} 0 0 0 0
in parent included in Lines 26 o 31 above
erger, have the two most recent years of this exhibil been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure ves{ | Mol ]
es o

29
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Statement as of December 1, 2018 oihe. MIQiNA Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

Sch.S-Pt.1-8n. 2
NONE

Sch.S -Pt. 2
NONE

31, 32
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sutsment as of December 31, 2008 ie. MOliNa Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

Sch.S-Pt. 4
NONE

Sch.S-Pt. 5
NONE
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Stalement as of Decemin

L. iae Nolina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, inc.

SCHEDULE S - PART 6

Five-Year Exhibit of Reinsurance Ceded Business

(000 Omitted)
1 2 3 4 5
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
A.  OPERATIONS ITEMS
1. Premiumg
2. Tille XVill|- Medicare
3. Title XIX -Medicaid 248 307 A0 254
4. Commissipng and reiNSUrANCE EXPENSE AMIWANOCR...........comvireerecsressscssassnrss [ sesrvessesssssnsssssansasssssss | sossssssnssrssnssssissessassess | sessssssesssossssmsssesssssesns | sovessossmssmsssmmsssssssossosss | sossvosssonsssossossssionioseins
5. Total hesgitalland medical expenses.
B.  BALAN(QE SHEET ITEMS
6. Premiumgregeivable. ... .. | s | s | oo | s | s
7o Claims PAAEE. ..o ceeeeesressesrcn s resresseesronssmresrassessonsmsrssrass s strabatostonss | stsessintsmsosesttsmsressstanties | sstssssasnssssssstsstasmasistonts | stomtiosssemsmssetermasssensasnse. | casessesssessesssomsesrassensace | sossessasssecssomsensessaibaatic
8. Reinsurarge fecoverable 0n Paid H5585. .....ocwwiermrsiesecsrsrersscssssserseasissnes [ rersssnessssssssssinsssseaesss §avesssesesssasssssessssssscssen | ssssinsssssasossessssssssssasins | sasssssseassssnessassassssasissne | smesssearmsssssasassssmsmssrase
9. Expeniend rgling 7RIS GUB OF UNPAI..... ... ieesoesmesrernsensenseessessessesses | seesessemsresessecesessessossoess | tostsessesseeseesessesseesesasen. | vesemsemsseseesemssessessanmons | sessesssensissassssssssessessesas | messmssmassensiasiassssesiesss
10. Commissipng and reinsurance expense allowances due
11.  Unauthorired reinsurance offsel
12.  Offsel for [einsurance with Certified TBINSUBIS........ererermsmmsissseremmsrmsrrsessers | armersepsrississseseasssssmsense. | arsessosssssesssessscssssonesen | seesorsesssssssssasmassersasmsens [ ssssessssnsinsessmssserssnsesses. | sserssimsessmsepmasriosrasesss
c. UNAUTI',.:);IZED REINSURANCE
(DEPOS|TY BY AND FUNDS WITHHELD FROM)
13,  Funds degosted by and withheld From (Fla..oeimaimsimemmmmns | o [ | s | s | s
14,  Letters of pregi (L)
15.  Trust agrgements (T)
16.  Other (O)}
D.  REINSURANCE WITH CERTIFIED REINSURERS
(DEPOS|TS BY AND FUNDS WITHHELD FROM)
17, Mulliple beneficiary trust
16.  Funds deposited by and withheld from (F)
19, Letters of[oraiit {LY... ..o scissssrissessiscinmmsnsssasssisessersesmsssessrssssnsrases §estesssssensmsssssnmsrsssosness. | smasrmsmessasiassmssssmasissearms
20.  Trust agrgements (T).
21, Other (O)
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 ofhe VIOliNA Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

SCHEDULE S - PART 7

Restatement of Balance Sheet to Identify Net Credit for Ceded Reinsurance

As Re1ported Restatzemenl Res?aled
(Net of Ceded) Adqustmenls {Gross of Ceded)
ASSETS {Page 2, Cal. J)
1. Cash and invested BSel JLINe 1) i o o e i e i s | 200,358,012 |oim i e i JE——. |- E
2. Accidenl and health premiums due and unpaid {Line 15} T et i | i i 7,756,974
3. Amounts recoverable from FENSUBES (LINE 181 o aiimisairaims st iatsssestossestos satistestat st impos bttt | 41t bbb i bttt it i i L]
4. Net credit for ceded reinsurance B+ o U] O P L
5. All gthar admiltad aSSEtS (DAIANCEY. .......cmrrmrsmsrcermreeresre st st simsessosrosrereeresseseeseesesses e | satmssesresessmeasecssarees a1 _..372,680
LT L L 1t L TSR PoTeeee Y 17 it} :T | ) [FSSR——————— | S —— 217 489,676
LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS {Page 3}
7. Claims unpaid {Line 1) LT T ORI [P 75,755,436
8. Accneed medical incentive pool and bonus paymends {Line 2}, 13,316,960 A T AR 13,316,960
9, Premiums received in advance {Line B) |
10. Funds held under reinsurance treaties with authorized and unauthorized reinsurers {Line 19,
firstinset amount PlUS SBCOND INSEL MUY, .....v..meerrevrmesrsrermsrersesmmsrsreecesssessonsesssesssssarassararsssestsssamsemracan | seeasesssssayessmsemmesseasomsesasomssesare | sseeassessesuuressesmmssensmmssessmearsons | sesomeresmsemressmmsmssosimresrsosns) ]
11. Rainsurance in unautherized companies (Line 20 MinUS INSEY AMOUN).........c.iiiuiiemmiicimirmsaies | cresssstessersstoassessisessssesesssasmssess. | asessassasesssssaseasssmmstissemmersssataress | iessmmsarm s 0
12. Reinsurance with cerlifiad reinsurers {Line 20 insel amount) A
13.  Funds held undes reinsurance treaties with certified reinsurers {Line 19 third inset amount)..........s | vovrsesrmrmsiornns 0
14.  All other liabililies {balance) 21,914,995 21,914 536
15. Total liabilities (Line 24) 110,887,392 | <ot 0 | i 110,987,392
16. Total capital and surplus (Line 33) 106,502,264 | ... ....106,502,284
17.  Total iabilities, capilal and surplus (Line 34) 217,489,676 il | ) [ERRRE Ot X 217,489,676
MET CREDIT FOR CEDED REINSURANCE
18, CLAIMS UNPAI. ..o eeemerseemasrssemasrasssamsresssamseessressessesssasssaseassasasassesssrassasasosssassans ssscmsesssasasassssnss | sssessassasessiatmssnsiesarmsosssresimes 0
19, Accrued MediCal IRCENLVE PODL..........co e cerreecercercrccrreseeseemesnesntossessaermesesesomsessasensassmssomasetaseanistsessossenssne | caroesessasssssmsonsrsssersiesimsmaesson 0
20. Premiums received in advance. 0
21, Reinsurance recoverable on paid l0SS85. ... memmimnsimssmmmnssssemrssmmmmssmessismssimsossiessitsss. | iossmirssisssamsssinsmming 0
22, Other ceded reiNSUrANCE TECOVETABIES. ... irsinssassensamms st sssmesss st ssrsienss | smsssrsasessrismesssstmssssiiassasmiiass 1]
23. Total ceded reinsurance recoverables )
24, PUBMUUMS FECRIVBBIR. ... ...creereceereerencenessecnaesmmaronsseessosromseemmsssonssecsmss s omsessomsestasasossssoasasonseessassessssesoesasons | otssessesssosssessssssos mictossosmetinss 0
25, Funds held under reinsurance treaties wilh aulhorized and unauthotized reinsurers. -
26, UnauthonZed MeINSUANCE. . ... ..cvevmirmssromssmsmssmssms e issssstsssmssssrmarsssssssamsssrrsnssssssmsssssrrinsssssasmssassarsmassans | sessssssmassassssosssssnsvmssisatans isass 0
27. Reinsurance with certified reinsurers, 0
28. Funds held under reinsurance treaties with certified reinsurers 0
29, Olher ceded reinsurance payablesfoifsels el
30. Total ceded reinsurance PAYaDIBSIOMEELS..........c..comurercerrrereer s seesrstesesesresessrsemsesssassonssessassessussmassssarsas | sovssossrasesonsemsssssaseretseseessesed 0
31. Total net credit for ceded reinsurance .0
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Ststement a5 of Decqmbpe 31, s aie Molina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.
SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
Allocaled by States and Temilories
1 irect Business Only _ —
z 3 4 i SM'Q;I_ ] T g ] 4§
Faderal E Lifa & Annuity
Acive |  Accident Healh | Promiums and |  Propentyl Totat Deposit-
Status & Health Medicare Madicaid Benefils Plan Ofher Casualty Columns Typa
Stjle [Ele. [a) Premiums Title XV Tite XIX Premiums m*_" Premiums 2 Throwgh 7 Conlracts

1 . I

X Moo

ER Moy

4, ., (-

L |, A

6. | [t

T |, PP

B | I

g . [

10. |,

1. | I—

12 N

13 i,

i N......

15 |, JERE

16 ,

17. I

18 |

1 Wi

20 [ IR

21 .

2 P

x| | -

24, |, [

25 | [

26. Moo

. | [

28. | e

25 |, [

30 |, ) ey . ]

i et e SRR RS [ e R T el | e Y (DRI P A ey R E e | B R
3z M i it ] et | ot sy | o i ot Sttt i i g - 8.

1 |, [N (NN [ W I [ S O
M el L e e e e e e e b o o S 4.

35 TR O LS| P e (TR N 0

36 | I —— A W [ [N NN  J —
a7, N e e e S sy e e e e e L e T S e 4.

3 M..... AP R enEa (nep SRl AR S I 1} ——
. , I — —— N—— — —— ]

40, N by £ MR R
# Mol e A o L L ) S WA [ al.

42, | — - . a

4 N ) Pty ) e e E ) LR RCE ey B e R R R T
44 T, ENHE (SR SWINIC L, (N EE Py S NC STRLIR) [T RIS ERU ety SIS, SO ORRERS G, [ R ety | F -
45 ', [NV (R [ (S [ —— - i}

46 s, S o 0

47, i, TN, EPTRSTRCn Sy PATCRTRNTEICCRIES TS OLE S| [TEY LRI VRN ] (= CRPY S AT gt L AT
48 N 0

45 |, Pty WAL TR R NSRRI b el R S, i AR L ikt

50. |, Ry BIEIOF RIS [TRRNHIRCIITE.y (SO PR S SRS SR [PV LS PR R R RO T ST R, b e,
51 |, (N U (U RO [N KU I M [ e 1 PO
52 N T R P

53 PR FRTEY) PR N, [RSNRE LS PRI S et mer e b s b s g | PR R
54 L i g b 1o R (NP TR B TI5.397,085 |
55, Rtk )

56. | RN USRS WISEIERU, (P IP e o RN S Bk
L1 | Y N [ —— [ [ — ]

5B Aggregate PInbr ... OT [ 00K | oo | o 0f.- ' DR 0 -0 0

g9. 0| TIBIOTIE | | [ 11| NP 0

B0,

B1. 0 |...715,397.035 a - ]

. DETAILS OF WRITE-NS_
of.
0

o - Licessed insurance camer of domicled RRG............

1 R-Regiglered - Hon-domicded RRGS. . [
ties efigibie or approved o wrile sephes e inthostale 0 Q- Chalified - Qualfied or acomdited minswer []
H - Hore of the sbave - Not alowed o wile business in tha slale....oen, =
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sutement as of Decamber 31, 20180te MIOliNA Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

SCHEDULE T - PART 2
INTERSTATE COMPACT - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories

Direcl Business Only
1 2 3 4 5 6
Life Annuities Disability Income Long-Term Care
{Group and (Group and (Group and {Group and Depasit-Type
States, Elc. Individual) Individual) Individual) Individual) Contracls Totals

1. Alabama AL 0
2. Alaska AX 0
3. Arzona AZ 0
4, Arkansas AR 0
5. California CA 0
6. Colorada co 0
7. Connecticut CT 0
8. Defaware DE 0
9 Districi of Columbia pc 0
10. Florida FL 0
11. Geomgia GA 0
12.  Hawaii Hi 0
13. Idaho ID 0
14,  Wincis IL 0
15.  Indiana IN 0
16. lowa 1A 0
17. HKansas. K& 0
18. Kentucky. KY L}
19. Louisiana LA 0
20. Maine ME 0
21.  Manyland MD 0
22, Massachusetts MA 0
23.  Michigan M 0
24, Minnesola MN 0
26,  Mississippi MS 0
26. Missouri MO 0
27. Montana MT 0
28. Nebraska NE 0
29. Nevada Y 0
30. New Hampshire NH (1]
31, New Jersey NJ 0
32, New Mexico NM 0
33, New York NY 0
34, North Carolina NC 0
35.  Noith Dakota ND 0
36. Ohio OH 0
37. Oklahoma 0K 0
38. QOregon OR 0
38. Pennsylvania PA 0
40. Rhode Island RI senrell
41.  South Carolina SC B |
42.  South Dakota SB 1}
43. Tennessee TN 0
4. Texas ™ 0
45, Utah UT | eresicsrsssissmssssresssssrsses. | resssssssomsesmsrasssssassamsrsssssns | sossssssssssrsssmssnsressssssssossesss | sommssamssssssssssssarssonssarsssssenss | sonsomsssssemsrsssssarassasnsenrsens | sessessmamssssesmsasmssammarnssnss 1]
46.  Vermont VT 1]
47.  Viginia VB | eeereermeeermcrmcsrmcsmcracees | erseesenrmcsmnsenscenemssmessenenes | eeerssmssmsmseemressossossmssmrn. | seesmerorsensmensesssasssessrnsnronss | ensorssosracnssmsrasssrmressssnsrnrn | stbsesstmsinsioissns asbabusisinis ]
48. Washington WA 0
49, West Virginia WV | csrrcirennsimronnsisranns [ roresssscsnssssnsmssirsesmmssmons | ssssssssssrsmssossrsssssesonmrons | semssssssssssessssarssesssasasssrsars | sesssmenrsnssssssssssnsrssrssnsesrsasns | ssrsearenessessussmsssrsspmuasiass 0
50.  Wisconsin. wi |
51.  Wyoming WY 0
52, American Samoa........e.o...... AS el
53. Guam GU et |
54.  Puerto Rico PR 0
55.  US Virgin Islands vi 0
56. Northem Mariana Islands...MP 0
57. Canada CAN L}
58. Aggregate Othes Alien..........0T o
59.  Totals [ SOOI | SUUUSUROURUUONN | [ SSRapOeR SO PP 1]
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Staiement as of Decpetier 31, 2018 0itie. MOYina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

The lollowing reports ara required lo be filed as part of your statement fifing unless specifically waived by the damiciliary state. However, in the event that your
domiciliary state whivgs the filing requirement, your response of WAIVED lo the specific interrogatory will be accepled in fieu of filing a *NONE™ report and a bar code will be printed
below. [f the s nlis required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanalion foliowing the interrogatory
questions.
MARCH FILING

1. Wil the Supplemantal Compensation Exhibit be filed with the slate of domicile by March 17

2. Will an actusgriafopinion be filed by March 17

3. Will the confideniiial Risk-Based Capital Report ba filed with the NAIC by March 17

4. Will the confidenlial Risk-Based Capilal Repori be filed with the state of domicile, if required, by March 17

L=

The following suppfenfental reporis are required ta be filed as part of your statement Rling
by the supplem gt :
1

APRIL FILING
Will the Ma ﬁ anl's Discussion and Analysis be fled by April 17

Will the Supglerhantal Investment Risk Inlefrogatories be filed by April 17

Will the Accigleny and Health Policy Experience Exhibit be fled by Aprl 17

JUNE FILNG

Will an audited Snancal report be filed by June 17
Wil A:mml 1§ Letler of Qualifications be fed wilh the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by June 17

AUGUST FILING
Will the reguiatay-onty {non-public) Communication of Intemal Control Related Matters Noted in Audit be filed with the state of domicile
and electronieally with the NAIC {as a regulator-only non-public document) by August 17

pwever, in the event that your company does pol fransact the type of busingss for himm ]

jonge of WO U the S$pECIC Interrogatory witl be accepted in fiep of ling a "HOH EpoTl and 3 bar cood will b prinkas b

I the supplement i refquired of your company bul is not being filed for whatever reason, enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation

fofiorwing the interrpgatony questions.

1"
12
13.
14.
15.

16.
17

18.

19.

26

. Wil the regu|

. Will the Ad

MARCH FILING
Will the Med i Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 17
Will the Supgleental Life data due March 1 be fited with the state of domicle and the NAIC?
Will Schedi 'E« (Stockholder Information Supplement) be fifed with the state of domicite by March 17
Will the aclulriad opinion on paricipating and non-parlicipating poficies as required in Interrogatories 1 and 2 on Exhibit 5 to Life Supplement
be filed with the Elate of domidle and eleciranically with the NAIC by March 1?7
Will the aclujrial opinion on non-guaranteed elements as required in Interrogalory 3 to Exhibit 5 to Life Supplement be filed with the state of
domicile and i ronicatly with the NAIC by March 17
Will the Med) i Parl D Coverage Supplement be filed with the slale of domicile and the NAIC by March 17
Will an appegualifrom the reporting enlity's state of domicile for refief related to the five-year rotation requirement for lead audit parner be filed

electronically with the NAIC by March 17
Will an appequalifrom the reporting entity's state of domicile for refief related to the one-year cooling off period for indepandent CPA be fited
electronical the NAIC by March 1?7
Will an appegvalifrom the reporting entity's state of domicile for relief related to the Requirements for Audit Committees be fled electronically
with the NAIE by March 17
APRIL FILING
Wil the Leng- Teym Care Experience Reporting Forms be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 17
. Will the Supglergental Life data due April 1 be filed with the slate of domicile and the NAIC?

Wil the Sup - al Health Care Exhibit (Parts 1, 2 and 3) be filed with 1he state of domicile and the NAIC by April 17

gdof-onty (non-public} Supplemental Health Care Exhibil's Expense Allocation Report be filed with the stale of domicia
and the NAIG ty April 17
of domicite ahd e NAIC by Apiil 17

bnis to the Life, Health & Annuily Guaranty Association Model Act Assessment Base Reconciliation Exhibil (if required)
be fited with glate of domicile and the NAIC by April 1?

. Wil the Life, n lth & Annuity Guaranty Association Mode) Acl Assessment Base Reconciliation Exhibit be filed with the state

AUGUST FILING
Will Managemeni's Repart of Inlemnal Control Over Financial Reporting be filed with the state of domicila by August 17

43

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

Responses

YES

YES

YES
YES

YES
YES
YES

YES
YES

YES

—NO_

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO
NO
NO

NO

NO

NC

YES



Sutement as of December 31, 2018 otme MOlina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

BAR CODE:

EXPLANATIONS:

10.

T
A

I

1

0 »

-

[

T

0RO

=. =,
= ==
—_— —
=, =,
= =
1y —
= ==
=, k6 =
——

-

piHiEi

[ MA0ONDE

AR

1

UM A O

-

700

3

201

02 01

185 6

L]

4 0 0DO0OCO »

2

56 0020182

0 A
Y AT

-

HOnpA

|
L

1

15

11. The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

12, The data for this supplement 15 not required 1o be filed.

13. The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

14. The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

15. The data for this supplement is nol required 1o be filed.

16. The data for this supplement is nol required 1o be filed.

17. The dala for this supplement is not required 1o be filed.

18. The data lor this supplement is not required to be filed

19. The data for this supplement is not required to be filed

20. The data for this supplement is not required ta be filed

6§ 002018211

-

21, The data for this supplement is nat required to be filed.

U 2T

1

56 0D20182 160

1

-

22. The data for this supplement is nol required to be filed.

S 8 0020182170

1

23. The data for this supplement is nol required to be filed.

§ 6§ 00 20182 92000000 -«

-
-

24, The data for this supplement is not required 1o be filed.

0 00Cco0 000 ~

OB

1

25. The data for this supplement is not required 1o be filed.

26.
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Slatement as of December 33, 2018 of e MlOliNa Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE
Gross

Admitted Assets as Reporied
Invesiment Holdings in the Annual Statement
1 2 3 4 [
Securities Lending Total
Reinvested (Col. 3 +4}
Investment Categories Amount Percentage Amount Collateral Amount Amount Percentage
1. Bonds:
1.1 U5, treasury securities 608,179 03 600,179 608,179 0.3
1.2 U.S. govemment agency obligations {excluding mortgage-backed
sequrities);
1.21 Issued by U.5. govemment agencies 00 0 0.0
1.22 Issued by U.5. government sponsored agencies 00 0 w0
1.3 Non-U.S, government {inch:ding Canada, excluding morigage-
backed securities) 0.0 0 0.0
1.4 Securiies issued by states, temitories and possessions and political
subdivisions in the U.8.:
1.41 States, terilories and possessions general obligations 0.0 0 0.0
1.42 Political subdivisions of slales, lemitories and possessions and
political subdivisions general obligations. 0.0 0 0.0
1.43 Revenue and assessmenl obligations. 0.0 0 00
1.44 Industrial development and similar obligations 0.0 0 00
1.5 Morigage-backed securities (includes residenlial and commercial MBS):
1.51 Pass-lhrough securilies:
1.511 Issued or guaranieed by GNMA 0.0 0 0.0
1.512 Issued or guaranteed by FNMA and FHLMC 0.0 0 0.0
1.513 All other. 0.0 0 00
1.52 CMOs and REMICs:
1.521 Issued or guaranteed by GNMA, FNMA, FHLMC or VA 0.0 0 04
1.522 |ssued by non-U.S. Govemment issuers and collateralized
by morigage-based securifies issued or guaranieed
by agencies shown in Line 1.521 0.0 0 00
1.523 All other. 0.0 0 (11}
2. Other debt and other fixed income securities (excluding short-tem):
2.1 Unaffilialed domestic securities (includes credit tenant loans and
hybrid securities) 0.0 0 0.0
2.2 Unaffilialed non-U.S. securilies (including Canada) 0.0 0 0.0
2.3 Afffliated securilies 00 0 0.0
3. Equily interests:
3.4 Investments in mutual funds 0.0 0 0.0
3.2 Prelermed stocks:
3.21 Affliated 00 0.0
3.22 Unaffiliated. 0.0 0.0
3.3 Publicly traded equity securities (excluding preferred slocks):
3.31 Affiliated 00 0.0
3.32 Unafiiliated 0.0 0.0
34 Other equity securities:
I Afiliated 0.0 0.0
342 Unafflliated 0.0 0.0
3.5 Other equity interests including tangible personal property under lease:
3.51 Affiliated 00 0 0.0
3.52 Unaffliated 0.0 0 0.0
4. Morigage loans:
4.1 Construction and land development -1 0 0.0
4.2 Agricultural 0.0 0 0.0
4.3 Single family residential properties 0.0 0 0.0
4.4 Multifamily residential properties 00 0 0.0
4.5 Commercial loans 00 0 0.0
46 Mezzanine real estale loans 00 0 0.0
5. Real eslate investments:
5.1 Propery occupied by company. 0.0 0 0.0
5.2 Properly held {or production of income (including §......... Gof
property acquired in satisfaction of debt) 00 ] 0.0
5.3 Property held for sale (including §.........0 property acquired in
satisfaction of debt} 0.0 0 0.0
6. Contract loans 0.0 0 0.0
7. Derivatives 0.0 0 0.0
8. Receivables for securilies 0.0 0 0.0
9. Secuiities Jending (Line 10, Asset Page reinvesled collateral) 0.0 conae KX, 0K XXX...
10. Cash, cash equivalenls and short-term investments, 208,749,833 | ..........99.7 | ........208,749,833 208,749,833 99.7
11. Otherinvested assets 0.0 0 00
12. Tolalinvested assels ......209,358012 | ........100.0 | .......208,358,012 | .........ccceno.....0 | ............ 209,356,012 | ......... 100 .0
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Statement 25 of Decepg 31, 2018t MOlina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS
Real Estate

1. Bockadjushd Famying value, DECOMDE 31 OF POF YEA...........coceveevoessssrssriessees oottt e e e e

21 Ackgl ot af e of acquisition [Pam 2. COWIMN B)........ ... msrrrmrmssrsissererems s et s
pray! investment made afier acquisition (Par 2, COWMN ... srsressr st

SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Morigage Loans
dorded imvesimant Mgm interest, December 31 ﬂmMl.l.u.l.l.u.l.||.||.||.||.|.|.|...l_l..ll.ll||||.||||..||||IIII-IIII-IIIIIIIIII-II-II-IIIIIIIIIIIII-II-IIII P

cpsl al time of acquisilion (Parl 2, Columin 7). s s s

g recoived On GREPOSAIS, PN 3, DOMMII T5.... o .c.cvc et csmsos oo isi i et e b i e s ST PP PP e R

on of premium and morgage interest points and COMMIBMEAL TEEE. ... b b b
ange changs in book valua/reconded investment excluding accrued inferest:

® @ o~ oo

e DY R e b s o

1. alre{redorded investmend excluding accrued interest at end of cument penod (Lings 1+2+ 30586 THHIM s
12. LAY BIROVIRIIICR. - ... e e 2 e i e v i e B B 4 A i ¥
13. a1l phus Ling 12 o T e e e
14. Deduct ko RO IO BAMNIG.. - - i i s s e i s H A M
15, Slalement yalge of morigages owned al end of current period (Ling 13 minus Ling 3], s s
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Siatement as of December 31, 208 iwe MIOJiNA Healthcare of Puerio Rico, Inc.

o omoNom

10,

11.
12
13

= o M

N

1.
1z
13

SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS
Other Long-Term Invested Assets

Bookfadjusted camying value, December 31 of prior YEaK........oe e

Cost of eoquired:
21 Achual cost at time of aoquisition (Pat 2, COlmA Bl...o.revcvoesecsrs oo

2.2 Additional investment made afler acguisition (Parl 2, Column 9)

Capilalized defored interest and other:
31 Tolals, Part 1, Column 16..

32 Totals, Pan 3, Column 12.......oe.....

Aol O TRGE NI  2cin o St i A iy S iR e S S SR S S S S e e

Unrealized valuation increase (dacrease).
5.1 Totals, Pan 1, Columa 13 NNE ...........................

B Wokaly, Pt O e i e b b AR S s i e

Total gain (loss) on disposals, Part 3, Column 19, s i 5 b i

Daduct amounts received on disposals, Part 3, Columa 16 voeves

Daduct amonizalion of premium and depreciation P
Todal foreign exchange change in book/adjusled camying value:
9.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 17. = i s e

B ol P, oI T i i e S R B e e T e v e

Deduct cument year's other-than-iemporary impairment recognized:
LT TobM, PO ¥ ORI 15, it i e i e e S

102 Totals, Parl 3, Column 1. s s s

Bookfadjusted camying value al end of cument period (Lings 1+243+444+5¢6-7-8489-10)

Staterment vasue at erd of curment perod (LUNE 11 MINUS LINE 12)......c.cmmmmmmmis s s e s I

SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS
Bonds and Stocks

Bookiadusted camying value, December 31 of pior year.

ozl of bands and Aeks DOUIEK, PEIT Y, DM 7. oo o i ko b vy s
el ol O G i e e i e S S i S ety e e S B

Unreatized valuation increase (decrease).
4.1 Pan 1, Column 12 S I T T

604,828

3,351

4.2  Pani 2, Section 1, Column 15,

4.3 Port2 Soction 2, COMMN 3. ........cocoevo e sesrsmrrers s s mras

Rl T e T e RS a0 e e o

Total gain (loss) on disposals, Pad 4, Column 19, ........o.cocveceremsssnnnes
Deduc conssderation for bonds and siocks disposed of, Part 4, Columa T

Total foreign exchange change in book/adiusted camying value:
B4 Part 1, Column 15, ... AR At ettt

8.2 Part 2, Section 1, Column 19... e T e e S S

B3 Pant 2, Section 2, Column 16

8.4 Partd, Column 15..... e e T e e S

nmmwswwwwm
81 Pan 1, Column 4. e o e

82 Pan2, Section 1, Column 17... . Rl

93 Part2, Sechion 2, Column 1. ssmsmsmsasaiasacnns

94 Pan 4, Column 13..........

Tmmmmmmadasamdmmmmmmm Hote SR, Imsﬁ:cz] ........................................................................

Book/adjusied camying value at end of curent pariod (Lines 142+3+4+5-6-T+8-9+10) B b TR R

Statement value at end of cumrent period {Line 11 minus Line 12)
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Statemen as of Decamix

n,msote MoOlina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

SCHEDULE D - SUMMARY BY COUNTRY
Long-Term Bonds and Stocks OWNED December 31 of Current Year

Sto4

1 2 3 L]
Book/Adjusted Par Value
Description Carrying Valua Fair Value Actual Cosl of Bonds
ONDS 1. United States 608,179 604,193 602,899 | oo 610,000
Governmenis {Inci:dipg all obligations 2. Ganada.
guaranteed by gid ents) 3. Other Countrigs
4. Totals 608,179 £04.193 602,899 | ..o 610,000
LS. States, Temitgries and Possessions
{Direct and guararIe ) B TOIS.....o s sissssnss [ cnsnscssmssssinssssssnicssssrsemmusss | oesssssesmarssocsmasasiasnsssssssmsss | cosssssssscasspeprismsemsismesasestesars | rssesssessesstssssssssarisstessensson
U.S. Political Su wi';»s of States, Termiloties
and Possessiens {Dirgc! and guaranteed) 6. Tolals
11.S. Special Revepug and Special Assassment
Obligations and All Ngn-Guaranteed Cbligations
of Agencies and rities of Govemmanls
and Their Political ivisions 7. Tolals...
Industrial andg M !Jneous, 8. United States
SVO identified Furjds{ Bank Loans 9. Canada
and Hybrid SecurifesUnaffiliated) 10, Other Countries.
11. Tolals 1] 0 (] 0
Parent, Subsidiarigs and Affiliales 12. Tolals
13. Total Bonds 608,173 604,193 602899 | ..ccoccoreerrne... 510,000
PREFERRED STOCKS 14. United States
Industrial and Misqeligneous {Unafiiliated) 15. Canada
16. Other Counlries
17. Tolals 0 4] i)
Parent, Subsidiarids and Affiliales 18. Tolals
19, Tolal Preferred Stocks......... 0 4] 0
c ON STOCKS 20. Uniled States.
Indusirial and Misrljnems (Unaffiliated) 21, Canada.
22, Other Countries
23. Totals 1] 0 0
Parenl, Subsidiarigs and Affiliates 24. Tolals
25, Total Common Stocks........ 0 0 0
26. Total Stocks. 0 0 0
27. Tolal Bonds and Stocks...... 608,179 604,193 602,899
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Statemenl as of Decdmnbr 31, 2008 ithe MOliN@ Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

Sch. DA - Verification
NONE

Sch. DB - Pt. A - Verification
NONE

Sch. DB - Pt. B - Verification
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt.C-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt. C -Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. DB - Verification
NONE

SI10, St11, SI12, SI13, SI14
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staementas of Decimie 31, 20180k NMOlina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

Sch.A-Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.A-Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.A-Pt. 3
NONE

Sch.B -Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.B - Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.B-Pt. 3
NONE

Sch. BA - Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. BA -Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.BA-Pt. 3
NONE

EO1, E02, E03, E04, E05, E06, E07, E08, E09
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Statament as of Ducy

intps 31, 0180ime MOlina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

Sch.D -Pt.2-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.D-Pt.2-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch.D-Pt. 3
NONE

Sch.D -Pt. 4
NONE

Sch.D-Pt. 5
NONE

Sch.D -Pt. 6 - Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.D-Pt.6-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. DA - Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt. A-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt. A-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt.B -Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt.B -Sn. 2
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt. D - Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt. D - Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. DL - Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. DL - Pt. 2
NONE

E11, E12, E13, E14, E15, E16, E17, E18, E19, E20, E21, E22, E23, E24, E25




Stalement as of December 31, 2018 of the

Molina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH
2 E]

1 4 5 3 7
Amount of Interest
Raa of Amount of interest | Accrued December 31
Coposilory Code | Interest | Recetved Dunng Year of Currend Year Balance "
Open Depasitories
Cit:bank Puerio R, — (1151.374) ] Xxx
Cichank Puesto Rico. — 6,873,373 | 10X
Citbank Puerio Rice. o (32,079} XXX
MUFG. San Franciscs, CA e 100,000.000 | XXX
Cinbank Puerto Rico. — {6, M5.776) | XXX
Cithank. Puerto Rico. R 5,000,000 | XXX
Citbank Puerio Rico. —— 4504837 | XXX
0199393, Total - Open Depositories. X XXX 0 e 0] 108.748.981 | XXX
0339999. Total Cash on Depasit. XX XXX Li] ] 168.748.581 | XXX
0599399 Total Cash. XXX XAX a 0 103,748,981 | XXX
TOTALS OF DEPOSITORY BALANCES ON THE LAST DAY OF EACH MONTH DURING THE CURRENT YEAR
1. January. 183,687,585 |4. Aprd 204,857,374 | 7. July 208,342,845 | 10. Oclober. ... B [PP————— ] 1Y <1 T
2. February 191,585,522 |5, MAY.vvsnrmmsmsissrissns | snsmimsisssssssncnn 103,992,742 | 8, August 220 410,315 | 11, Novemibs 212,700,802
3. March 200,641,092 [6. June. 153,173,823 | 9. Sepiemb 211,726,049 |12 D b 108.748.581

E26
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Statement a5 of December 31, 20180ne. MOlina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc.

SCHEDULE E - PART 3 - SPECIAL DEPOSITS

1 Deposits for the
Benefit of Al Policyholders Al Oeher Special Deposits
3 4 5 6
Book/Adusing Bock/Adjustng
Purposa of Deposil Campng Value Fair Valug Carmying Value Faif Value
1
2
3
4.
5.
6.
7.
B.
9. District of Cobumbia........coocss.o. DG
10.  Flonda. 11N
1. Geogia GA| i
LA 1 N | | | [,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
1.
19, Louisiana. LA[...
0.
21
2
23, Machigan.....
4 M
25 Mssissipgi
T LT S— 1 | [
27, Montanz (1) S
28 /1 S
2 Nevadaoo oo W
30.
.
32
3.
B
35, Norih Dakota......oo.reocooecea e ND
3. Ohio 0oH
37.  Oilah oK |.
38 O IR |
39.  Pennsylvani PA|.
40.  Rhode lsland.....ooco. oo R |
4. South Carména.—..—.— ... SC
42, South Dakold oo SO e
43 T TH e 5
A4, Texas. TX s
45, WA T 1.
6. Vi ¥T|.
47, VIR e ssrrmsnssssssmnra W |
48.
49,
£0.
51, e
§2.
§3.
&4, . | Statutory Deposit and ¥ ¥ Deposit - OCS 608,179 £04,183 4,504,837 A 504,837
85, US Virgin Islands ... oo M
56, Norhem Mariana Islands..........MP | oosvieer
87, Canada...mesmsssessrmsemieee CAN i
58.  Aggregaia Alien and Other......... o7 XXX XXX 0 1} 1] 0
59.  Total XXX% XX 608,179 604,193 4,504,837 A504,837
DETAILS OF WRITE-NS

5801, —
5802 —
E e e e e e [l =
5898. Summary of remairing write-ins for

ling 5§ from overflow Page.............. XXX XK 0 0 0 0
5899, Total (Lines 5801 ths 5803+5898)

() —— R ¢ { XXX ] 0 0 o

E28









